C X Annual Report
2 2017

Ghani Global Group

1 Global ( _as Lted

| suee  EXPOFiONC®:se. INNOVALON.... Growth

NN S LA




CONTENTS

COMPANY OVERVIEW

03 Vision & Mission

04 Corporate Information

06 Eurgpean Technology Plant

09 USP Type-l Products

10 Major Customers

11 Core Values

13 Product Quality Assurance

14 Corporate Sacial Responsibility
15 Quality Management System
16 Environment Management System

17 SHEQ
" GORPORATE GOVERNANCE
\ m l t = 18 Code of Conduct
[ l " 20 Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee
i e ——.1 -4-' 4= 21 Terms of Reference of HR&R Commities

22 Statement of Compliance

25 Review Report to the Members
26 Pattern of shareholding

30 Sixyears at a Glance

DIRECTORS’ REPORT & NOTICE
32 Directors” Report
42 Notice of Annual General Mesting

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

45 Auditors’ Report

46 Balance Sheet

47 Profit & Loss Account

48 Cash Flow Statement

49 Statement of Comprehensive Income
50 Statement of Changes in Equity

51 Notes to the Financial Statements

86 Directors’ Report in urdu Language
87 Form of Proxy

Annual Report 2017




Ghani Clobal Glass Limited




VISION &

& GhaniGlobal Glass is committed to quality, service, value and honesty, with dedication to provide the very
best products of glass and to serve the health care industry particularly and greater community at large.

@ Our organization believes in faith, experience, innovation and growth, and will strive to strengthen all in
ouremployees, customers and business peers.

@ Wealways seektocultivate trustandreputationinall business relationships, both large and small.

MISSION (®

@ We strive achisve market leadership through technological edge, distinguished by quality and customer
satisfaction, and emphasis on employee’s welfare and ensure adequate return to shareholders.

Q We further wish to contribute to the development of healthcare, economy and country through
harmonized endeavor.
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USP TYPE - | PRODUCTS

GLASS TUBING

CAPABLE TO PRODUGE: 5SMM - 38MM (outer dia), 0.45MM - 1.50MM (wall thickness)

GLASS AMPOULES

GLASS VIALS

o

Anrual Report 2017 | 02




MAJOR CUSTOMERS
4 &
STANDPHARM | MBL PHARMA
SHrge
Laboratones

Healthtek
(m, eLicE PRATIIA e, umies @

Fou the heatlh, of the Aumanty

J IVANI TRADING
vl @
& ER

Englizsh Pharmacsuticsl Indastries

Symbol of Quality Pharmaceuticals

£ CrystaLLINE Ampoutt Works(PvT) LTD. E 7
Glasstec Ampoules I e s
GEOF MAN
@ EG NBH PHARMACEUTICALS
PHARMACEUTICALS PEREp

Glass Pvt Ltd.

g1
Vit (Rased
fiets AN\SATE S

L == r

=
T g DD
GT Pharma

Ehani Clobal Glass Limited

10




CORE VALUES

Annwal Report 2017 I i







LLJ
o)
=
=
=)
&L
m_ -
=
A -
=)
(= f
—
—
=
=
R

P’




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Is undertaking the role of a “Corporata Citizen”. It ensures that the
business values and policies are alignedin such a way that it strikes abalance between improving and developing
the wealth of business and contributing for betterment of saclety in an effective manner.

With the growth of our business, we endeavor to assume an even greater responsibility towards our society and
stakeholders, including employees, their families and our business partners stc.

GGG Is committed fo both the sustainable business practices and its responsibilities as a corporate citizen. We
believe that the Corporate Social Responsibility is primarily about conducting business in a fransparent and
ethical way that not only enhances value for all of aur stakeholders but also supparts the events that enhance the
wellbeing of the community.

The Corporate Social Responsibilities and guidelines for corporate governance are steps in the right direction.
The customer relation management is a strategic business philosophy and processes are rooted through ethical
practices.

GGG supports a clean environment and motivates its customers for this cause.

GGG also tries its level best that business activities of customer must be environment-friendly and not be
hazardous to the society.
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QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

We are committed to ensure that the Ghani Global Glass become the industry leader in quality for every product
and service it renders to all segments that it serves.

We have created an environment in which every employee is committed to providing the highest standard of
personal efficiancy.

We are carrying out our activities in 2 manner which:

- Uses the 150 9001 quality management system to verify the quality and continuous improvement of our
policies, procedures, workinstructions and system, and

-> Ensures that our products and services satisfy the highest standards through the application of best practices.

TISO 9001 : 2008 cevtified

Annyal Report 2017 | 15




ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Ghani Global Glass!
commits to minimize any adverse
effect of its operation on the environment

“[in green for a better tomarrow, go recycling”

980 14001: 2004 Certified
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Ghani Global Glass cares for the emplo
general public and is committed to providin:
injury free workplace.
Ghani Global Glass endeavors to carry out act
manner which: !

—> Complies sirictly with all the SHEQ legislat
regulations, i fl
—>Involves all personnel in a system of

responsibility for safe operation,

- Looks for continuous Improvement in |
through the application of best sa
practices,

—> Contributes to the permanent improve
cperational efficiency and customers

through a risk management program
people, assets and business viability.




CODE OF CONDUCT

Ghanl Global Glass Limited (the Company or GGG) is engaged in the manufacturing of Neutral Brocllicate Glass
Tubing, Ampoules and Vials with the ohjective to achieve sustainable productivity, profitability and high standards of
safety, occupational health and environmental care. This entails human resource development, enhancing value
addition, implementing conservation measures and growth by up-graduation and addition of newer generation
fechnologies.

The Gompany requires all its Board Members and Employees to act within the authority conferred upon them
and in the best interests of the Company and observe all the Company’s policies and procedures as well as
relevant laws and regulations, as are applicable in individual capacity or otherwise, but not limited to the
corporate value, business principles and the acceptable and unacceptable behavior (hereinafter called the

Company's Code of Conduct) embodied in this document.

The Company believes that the credibility, goodwill and repute eamed over the year can be maintained
through continued conviction in our corporate values of honesty, justice, integrity and respect for people. The
Company strongly promates trust, openness, teamwork and professionalism inits entire busingss acfivities.

® The business principles are derived from the above stated corporate values and are applied to all facets of
business through well-established procedures. These procedures define behavior expectad from sach employee
inthe discharge of his/her responsibility.

* Ghani Global Glass recagnizes following cbligations, which need to be discharged with best efforis, commitment
and efficiency:
- Safeguarding of shareholders’ interest and a suitable return on equity.

- Serve customers by providing product, which offer value in terms of price, quality, safety and
environmentimpact.

- Respect human rights, provide congenial working environment, offer competitive terms of employment,
develop human resource and be an equal opportunity employer.

- Seek mutually beneficial business relationship with contractors, suppliers and investment partners.

e The Gompany believes that profit is essential for business survival. It is a measure of efficiency and the
valuathai the customer places on products and services produced by the Company.

e The Gompany requires honesty and faimess in all aspects of its business and in its relationships with all
those with whom it does business. The direct or indirect offer, payment, soliciing and accepting of bribe in
any formis undssirable.

® The Company is fully commitied to reliability and accuracy of financial statement and transparency of
transactions in accordance with established procedures and practices.

¢ The Company does not support any political party or contribute funds to groups having political interests.
The Company will howevar, promots its legitimate businass interests threugh frade associations.

* The Company, consistent with its commitments to sustainable developments, has a systematic approach to the
management of health, safety and environment.

¢ The Company is committed to observe laws of Pakistan and is fully aware of its social responsibility. it would
assist the community in activities such as education, sports, environment preservation, training programs, skill
development and employment within the parameters of its commercial objectives.
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The Company supports free market system. It seeks to compete fairly and ethically within the framework
of applicable competition laws inthe country. The Company will not stop others from competing freely with it.

In view of the critical importance of its business and impact on national ecenomy, the Company provides
all relevant information about its activities to legitimate interested parties, subjectto any overriding constraints of
confidentiality and cost.

The Company requires all its board members and employees to essentially avoid conflict of interest
beiween private financial and/or other activities and their professional role in the conduct of company business.

No board member or employee shall in any manner disclose to any person or causa disclosure of any infermation
or documents, official or otherwise, relating to the company, except those published, and unless he/she is
authorized by the management.

All papers, books, drawings, sketches, photographs, documents and similar papers containing analysis,
formulas, notes orinformation relating to the company's business affairs or operations shall always be treated as
the company property, whether prepared by the employee or otherwise and no employee shall be permitted to
carry any of these outside business premises unless specifically authorized to do so by the management.
The Gompany's property, funds facilties and services must be used only for autharized purposes.

The board members or employees of the Company specifically those coming in direct contact with the
vendors doing or seeking to do business with the Company shall not receive favours or incur obligations. In
case any contractor/supplier to have business relations with the Company happen fo be a relative of an
official who is entrusted the responsibility of opening/evaluation/award of supply/contract job or with
execution or certification of material/services, he/she shall immediately bring the fact to the notice of Chief
Executive Officer who may entrust the responsibility to another.

Each employee shall devote his full time and energy exclusively to the business and interests of the Company. In
parficular, no employee {including those on leave) unless otherwise permitted by the Company, shall directly or
indirectly engage in any other profession or business or enter the services of or be employed in any capacity for
any purpose whatsoever and for any part of his time by any other person, government department, firm or
company and /or shall not have any private financial dealing with any other persons or firms having business
relations with the Company for sale or purchase of any material or equipments or supply of labour or for any other
purpose. Every employee shall hold himselfin readiness to perform any duties required of him.

No board member, executive or employee of the Company shall, directly or indirectly, deal in the shares of the
Company in any manner during the closed period, as determined and informed by the Company.

No board member, executive or employee of the Company shall practice insider trading.

Without prejudice to any penel action defined in any statute, as applicable, against any kind of non-
compliance/violations, non compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct may expose the parsan involved to
disciplinary actions as Gompany’s rules and/or as determined by the management or the Board of Directors, as the
case may be, on case to case basis.

On behalf of the Board

ae

(CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER)
Annual Report 2017 | 19




TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The board of directors of Ghani Global Glags Limited has constituted a fully functional Audit Committee. The features
of the terms of reference of the Commitiee in acgordance with the Code of Comporate Governance are as follows:

a)
b)

¢)
d)

8)

9)

h)

K)

m)
n)
0)

Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard assets of the company;

Review of quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements of the company, prior ta their

approval by the Board of Directors, focusing on:

major judgmental areas;

significant adjustments resufting from the audit;

going concern assumption;

any changes in accounting policies and practices;

compliance with applicable accounting standards;

compliance with listing regulations and other statutory and regulatory requiremenis; and

significant related party transactians.

Review of preliminary announcemants of results prior to publication;

Facilitating the extemnal audit and discussion with external auditors of major observations arising from interim
and final audits and any matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence of management, where
necessary);

Review of management letter issued by extemal auditors and management's respanse thereto;

Ensuring coordination between the internal and external auditors of the listed company:

Review of the scope and extent of internal audit and ensuring that the intemal audit function has adequate
resources and is appropriately placed;

Consideration of major findings of intemal investigations of activities characterized by fraud, corruption and
abuse of power and management's response thereto;

Ascertaining that the internal control systems including financial and operational controls, accounting
systems for timely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales, receipts and payments, assets and
liabilities and reporting struciure are adequate and effective;

Review of company' s statement on internal control systems pl‘lor to endorsement by the Board of Directors
and internal audit reports;

Instituting special projects, valus for money studies or other investigations on any matter specified by the
Board of Directors, in consultation with the Chief Executive and to consider remittance of any matter to the
external auditors orto any other external body;

Determination of compliance with relevant statutory requirements;
Maonitoring compliance with the these regulations and identification of significant violations thereof;
Conslideration of any otherissue or matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors;

Recoemmend fo the Board of Directors the appointment of external auditors, their removal, audit fees, the
provision by the external auditors of any service to the company in addition to audit of its financial
statements
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TERMS OF REFERENGE OF THE
HR&R COMMITTEE

The board of directors of Ghani Global Glass Limited has adopted the responsibilities contained in clause (xxv) ofthe
Code 2012 form (i) to (iv) as the Terms of Reference (TOR) of the Human Resource and Remuneration (HR&R)
Committee.

The committee shall be responsible for:

i) Recommending human resource management policies to the board;

iiy Recommending to the board the selection, evaluation, compensation (including retirement benefits) and
succession planing of the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ);

iii) Recommending o the board the selection, evaluation, compensation (including ratirement benefits) of Chist
Exacutive Officer, Working Diractor(s), GFC, Company Secretary and Head of internal Audit; and

iv) Consideration and approval on recommendations of CEQ on such matters for key management positions who
reporttothe CEO or MD.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Name of company: GHANI GLOBAL GLASS LIMITED
Year ended: June 30, 2017

This statement is being prasentad to comply with the Code of Gorporate Governance (CCGG) contained in regulations
No. 5.19.24 of listing regulation of Pakistan Stock Exchange for the purpose of establishing a framewaork of good
governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporats govemancs.

The company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its board of directors. At present the board includes:

1,

The independent directors meets the criteria of independence under clause 5.19.1.(b) of the CCG.
2.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven lisied companies,
including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

Alithe resident directors of the company are registerad as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment
of any loan to a banking company, a OFI or an NBF or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as
adefaulter by that stock exchange.

A casual vacancy occurring on the board was filled up by the directors within 90 days.

The company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have bsen taken to
dissaminate itthroughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall comorate strategy and significant palicies of the
company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were
approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions an material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEQ, other
executive and non-gxecutive directors, have been taken by the board/shareholders.
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8. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the
board for this purpose and the board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the board meetings,
along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of
the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. Allthe Directors on the Board are well conversant with the listing regulations, legal requirements and operational
Imparatives of tha company, and as such are fully aware of their duties and responsibilities. The Board arranged
training program for one of its director.

10. The Board has approved appointment of GFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, inclugding their
remuneration and terms & conditions of employment.

11. The directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully
describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

12. The financial statsments of the company were duly endorsed by GEQ and CFO before approval of the board.

13. The directors, CEO and executives do nothold any interest in the shares of the company other than that disclosed
inthe pattem of shareholding.

14. The company has complied with all the corperate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

15, The board has formed an Audit Committee. i comprises four members, of whom three are non-executive
directors and one independent director.

16. The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final
results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committee have been formed
and advised to the committee for compliance.

17. The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. it comprises four members of whom threg are non-
executive and one is independent director.

18. The board has set up an effective internal audit function managed by suitably qualified and experienced
personnel who are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

19. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
quality control review program of the ICAP. that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor
children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with
Intemational Federation of Accountants (IFAG) guidelinegs on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not heen appointed to provide ather services
except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines inthis regard.

21. The 'closed periad!, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and Intimated to directors,
employees and stock exchange(s).
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22. Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock
exchange,

23. The company has complied with the requirements ralating to maintenance of register of persons having access
to inside information by designated senior management officer in atimely manner and maintained proper record
Including basls forinclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list.

24, We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with,

On behali of the Boa
Lahore MMMD KHAN
October 02, 2017 {CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER)
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

W have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance (“the Code”) prepared by the Board of Directors of GHANI GLOBAL GLASS LIMITED (“the Company™)
for the year ended June 30, 2017 to comply with the requirements of Listing Reguiation No 5.19 of the Pakistan
Stock Exchange Limited, where the Company s listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Cur responsibility is
to raview, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Staternant of Compliance
refiects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review s limited primarily to Inquiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Cade.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required fo obtain an understanding of the accounting and
intarnal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to
consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an
opinion anthe effectiveness of suchinternal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks,

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Commitiee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent o those that prevail in arm's length transactions
and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording proper jusiification for using such
alternate pricing mechanism.

We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related
party fransactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committes. We have not carried out
any procedures to determine whetherthe related party ransactions were undertaken at am's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attenfion which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance

does not appropriately reflect the Company’s Compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices comtained
in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017.

Lahore 02 OCT 2017
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PATTERN OF THE SHARE HOLDING

as at June 30, 2017

FORM - 34

NUMBER OF SHARES NO OF NUMBER OF
[ Fom [ T | SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD % ON ISSUED

141
257
308
587
214

a2

—

s A A N Do s WRW L aEa o NOTITNARLOINOD N

2,161
121,048
306,775

1,824,799

1,833,502

1,107,998

1,227,000

1,138,000
764,667
399,500
424,000
356,000

1,781,000
105,500
349,000
571,000
515,000
381,000
251,000
353,500
186,000

1,599,000
201,500
110,000
112,000
617,500
513,500
130,500
150,000
502,000
717,500
569,500

1,800,000
211,000
217,500
235,000
240,000
499,000
260,000
276,000
285,000
290,000
284,000
300,000
357,000

1,600,000

0.00
0.12
0.31
1.82
1.83
11
1.23
1.14
0.76

1 100
101 5000
501 1000
1001 5000
5001 100C0
10001 15000
15001 20000
20001 25000
25001 30000
30001 35000
35001 40000
40001 45000
45001 50000
50001 55000
55001 60000
60001 65000
70001 75000
75001 B800CO
80001 85000
85001 90000
90001 85000
95001 100000
100001 105000
105001 110000
110001 115000
120001 125000
125001 130000
130001 135000
145001 150000
165001 170000
175001 180000
185001 190000
195001 200000
210001 215000
215001 220000
230001 235000
235001 240000
245001 250000
255001 260000
275001 280000
280001 285000
285001 230000
290001 285000
295001 300000
355001 360000
395001 400000
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495001 500000 2 1,000,000 1.00
515001 520000 1 516,000 0.52
520001 525000 1 524,000 0.52
560001 565000 1 565,000 0.57
580001 585000 1 585,000 0.59
685001 700000 1 700,000 0.70
725001 730000 2 1,480,000 1.46
750001 7325000 1 753,000 0.75
795001 800000 1 800,000 0.80
845001 850000 1 850,000 0.85
995001 1000000 1 1,000,000 1.00
1005001 1010000 1 1,010,000 1.01
1295001 1300000 1 1,300,000 1.30
1430001 1435000 1 1,434,000 1.43
1535001 1540000 1 1,639,550 1.54
2145001 2150000 1 2,150,000 215
2800001 2805000 1 2,801,000 2.80
2895001 2900000 1 2,900,000 290
3425001 3430000 1 3,427,500 343
3585001 3590000 2 7,172,700 a7
4375001 4380000 1 4,376,300 4,38
12035001 12040000 1 12,040,000 12.04
24995001 25000000 1 25,000,000 25,00
1,925 100,000,000 100.00

CATEGORIES OF SHARE HOLDERS
as at June 30, 2017

Categories of Shareholders Nol.i:: d?rlsm Shares Held Percentage

Directors, Chief Executive Officer and their

Spouce(s) and mingr Children 7 13,013,200 13.01
Banks 3 6,928,500 6.94
Modaraba Gompanies 2 14,000 0.01
Provident Funds & Mutual Funds 4 1,645,000 1.64
Charitable Trust 2 37,500 0.04
ICP 1 13,500 0.01
Insurance Companies 3 278,000 0.28
Joint Stock Companies 37 29,311,500 29.31
Individuals 1,866 48,758,800 48.76
TOTAL 1,925 100,000,000 100.00

Annual Report 2017 | 27




INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER CODE

Diractors, GEO and their spouse and Minor Children Shares Held  Percentage of Holding
1. Mr. Masroor Ahmad Khan 4,376,300 438
2. Mr. Atique Ahmad Khan 3,586,300 3.59
3. Hafiz Farooq Ahmad 3,586,400 3.59
4. Mian Zahid Said 200 0.00
5. Mrs. Rabia Atique 730,000 0.73
6. Mrs. Saira Faroog 730,000 0.73
7. Mr. Farzand Ali 4,000 0.00
Banks, DFI & NBFI

1. Habib Bank AG Zurich, Deira Dubai 700,000 0.70
2. National Bank of Pakistan 2,801,000 2.80
3. Askari Bank Limited 3,427,500 3.43
Modaraba

1. First Equity Modaraba 12,500 0.01
2. First UDL Modaraba 1,500 0.00
Provident Funds & Mutual Funds

1. Trustee of First UDL Modaraba Staff Provicent Fund 5,000 0.01
2. Trustee of D.G Khan Cement Co. Ltd. Employees Provident Fund 200,000 0.20
3. Trustee-Rahim Ighal Rafiq & Co. Employees Provident Fund 6,000 0.01
4. CDC-Trustee JD Islamic Fund 1,434,000 1.43
Charitable Trust

1. Trustee Franciscans of 8t. John The Bapfist Pakistan 34,000 0.03
2. Trustee-Al-Mustafa Trust 3,500 0.00
icp

1. Investment Corporation of Pakistan 13,500 0.01
Insurance Companies

1. Pak Qatar Individual Family Participant Invesiment Fund 100,000 0.10
2. Premier Insurance Limited 78,000 0.08
3. Pak Qatar Family Takaful Limited 100,000 0.10
Joint Stock Gompanies

1. High Land Securities (Pvt) Limited 1,000 0.00
2. Mohammad Munir M. Ahmad Khanani Securities (Pvt) Lid-MF 2,000 0.00
3. Reliance Securities Limited - MF 3,000 0.00
4, Standard Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited - MF 5,000 0.01
5. B & B Securities (Private) Limited 5,000 0.01
6. Darson Securities (Pvt) Limited 7,000 0.01
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Shareholders holding 05% or more voting Interest In the Company
17

. Sofcom (Private) Limited

. Mohammad Munir M. Ahmed Khanani Securities (Pvi) Limited
. Dawood Family Takaful Limited

. Globe Managements (Private) Limited

. Bawa Securities (Pvt) Limited - MF

. Zafar Moti Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited
. Zillion Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited.

. Yousaf Yaqoob Kolia and Company (Pvt) Limited
. BMA Capital Management Limited - MF

. Saao Capital (Pvt) Limited

. Premier Cables (Pvt) Limited

. Zafar Securities (Pvt) Limited

. FDM Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited

. NCC - Pre Settlement (Pvi) Ltd

. Stanley House Industries (Pvi) Limited

. Dawood Family Takaful Limited

. Pearl Securities Limited

. Mian Nazir Sons Industries (Pvt) Limited

. Petromark (Private) Limited

. JS Global Capital Limited - MF

. Dawood Family Takaful Limited

. Adam Securities Limited - MF

. J.K. Expart (Pvt) Limited

. MRA Securities Limited

. Suraj Cotton Mills Limited

. Din Capital Limited - MF

. Yousaf Yagoob Kolia and Company (Private) Limited
. Abbasi Securities (Private) Limited

. Arif Habib Securities (Private) Limited

. Sherman Securities (Private) Limited

. Ghani Gases Limited

Ghani Gases Limited

7,000 0.01
10,000 0.01
10,000 0.01
10,000 0.01
10,000 0.01
15,000 0.01
21,000 0.01
25,000 0.03
30,000 0.03
30,000 0.03
30,000 0.03
35,000 0.04
50,000 0.05
50,000 0.05
65,000 0.07
82,500 0.08
86,500 0.09
90,000 0.09
90,000 0.09

100,500 0.10
101,000 0.10
112,000 0.1
125,000 0.13
128,500 0.13
200,000 0.20
127,500 0.22
290,000 0.29
516,000 0.52
753,000 0.75
1,000,000 1.00

25,000,000 25,00

25,000,000 25.00
12,089,200 12.08

No. of Shares Sold

3,586,300
4,376,300
3,586,300

730,000

2. Mrs. Tahira Naheed
Trade in the shares of the company carried out by Direciors, CEQ, CF0, CS and their Spouses
and Minor Children
Name Designation
1. Mr. Atique Ahmad Khan Director/Chairman
2. Mr. Masroor Ahmad Khan Chief Executive Officer
3. Hafiz Farooq Ahmad Director
4, Mrs. Rabia Atique Director
5. Mrs. Saira Faroaq Director

730,000

Note: Shares have been sold to Ghani Gases Limited an associated company.
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SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

(Pak Rupees)

2016 2015 2014 2013 202
Profit and Loss Account
Sales (net) 66,022,932 = ¢ - -
Gross profit 3,454,138 - - - -
Administrative and general expenses (22,767,742)  (5,265905)  (528,721)  (397402)  (518,154)
Selling and distribution cost (8,363,616) - - - -
Qther operating expenses (559,000) - (5,193) (679) (459)
Other incame 238,050 4,233,668 53,375 466,565 407,026
Provision for axation (5,696,169) 4,403,434 % 2.319) :
Profit/ (joss) after taxation (61,235,738) 1475041  (480,539) 66,165 111,587
Eaming per share - basic and diluted (0.86) 0.03 {0.02) 0.00 0.00
Balance Shaet
Share capltal 500,000,000 500,000,000 480,000,000 310,000,000 310,000,000
Shareholders equity 439,331,646 490,567,384 469,092,343 299,572,882 299,506,717

Fixed Assets including in process 1,337,304,453 1,106,508,355 314,943,695 303,492,770 299,809,026

Current assets 379,950,189 124,602,674 161,854,200 1,567,872 1,262,245
Current ligbilities 263,725,549 141,673,885 7,925,932 928 140 921,334
Right issue - - 54.84% - -
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Sharaholders
Assalam-o-Alalkum Wa RehmatUllah Wa Barakatoh

The directors of your Company (Ghani Global Glass Limited) are pleased to prasent the audited financial statements
of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017, in compliance with the requirements of Corpanies Act, 2017.

OVERVIEW OF THE NATIONAL ECONOMY

Pakistan economy graw 5.3%in FY 17, which is highest in the past dacade and a significant pickup from 4.5% in FY
16. Higher growth has come alongside as sharp deterioration in the current account (C/A). A higher current account
deficit and sluggish foreign investment has seen increased reliance on sovereign FCY borrowing to sustain FX
reserves. Notwithstanding a weaker external account, the PAK Rupee has remained broadly stable against tha USD.
The currency's strength, amid still-weak global oil prices, continuous to contain headline inflation. Nevertheless,
average CPl inflation rose to 4.2% in FY17, up from 2.9% in FY186. Meanwhile core inflation {excluding food & energy
prices) averaged 5.2%in FY17 compared with 4.2% in FY16.

A changing political landscape has barely affected Pakistan's economic prospects, as growth is set for a solid
performance this fiscal year. In the first two manths of FY 2018, merchandise exports and remittances expanded at
double-digit rates, corroborating Pakistan's heathy growth momentum. The resignation of prime minister following in
Panama scandal in August Is unlikely to change the political direction going into the 2018 general elections, since
oppasition parties are unable to capitalize on the ruling pariy's problems. It is positive sign that despite political
uncertainty civil and military are on one page to complete USD 62 billion China-Pakistan Ecanomic Corridor (CPEC)
project. The CPEC is settofoster domestic investment and regional trade growth.

The economic outlook remains positive for Pakistan, with the economy benefiting on many fronts from the CPEC
program. Growth is underpinned by a recovery inthe agriculture sector, a strong manufacturing sector and a healthy
credit environment. The economy Is forecast to expand 4.5% In FY 2018, down 0.1 percentage points from last
manth's estimate, but accelerate to 5.1% growth in FY 2019.

'.A
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Ehani Clobal Glass Limited | 32

i—
| —
—




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Alhamdulillah the year under review was the first full year of aperation. Your Gompany's sales are improving day by
day by acceptance of Company products is the market. For the year ended June 2017, your Company closed the
sales at amounting fo Rs. 387.61 million as compared to last year end sales of Rs. 77.53 million. Within short period,
your Company achieved the gross profit amounting to Rs. 12.90 million and soon will be able to achieve its breakeven
In-Sha-Allah. Distribution cost and administrative cost Incurred during year is Rs. 16.91 million and 44.81 million
whereas for the last period it was Rs. 8.36 million and Rs. 22.77 million, respectively. Finance cost incurred on the
project finance and working capital lines is amounting to Rs. 68.70 million and for the last period it was Rs. 17.54
million. Loss befare taxation is amounting fo Rs. Rs. 112.63 million compared to loss for the last period was Rs.
45 .54 million and after taxation loss the yearis Rs. 115.93 million compared to Rs. 51.24 million in the last period.

A comparison of the key financial results of your Company for the year ended June 30, 2017 with the last period is as
under;

Rupess in ‘000°
Particulars June 2017 June 2016
Gross Sales 387,610 77,534
Net Sales 330,008 66,023
Gross Profit 12,904 3,222
Distribution cost 16,906 8,364
Administrative expenses 44,815 22,535
Financial cost 68,698 17,541
Lass before taxation (112,625) {45,540)
Net Loss (115,925) {51,236)

Accordingly, earnings/ (loss) per shara (EPS), basic and diluted is Rs. (1.27) in comparison f Rs. (0.86) per share ff
compared with the last year on account of aforementioned factors.

Your Company Introduced superior quality import subsitiute USP Type-1 glass tubing in the market. Inthe result, your
Company has been facing tough resistance/ competition frominferior quality Chinese importers ruling from decades.
In addition to above, under-uiilization of production efficiency which restricted to 53.96% due to first full year of
operation, normal repair and maintenance and transform the furnace from clear to amber glass tubing also played a
role for loss to the Company.

OPERATIONS & PERFORMANCE

In order to serve the immense need of quality borosilicate glass tubing the Company has sefup the state of the art USP
TYPE 1 NEUTRAL GLASS TUBING plant with brand of G3 for the first time in Pakistan.

Plant is equipped with brand new machinery imported from world renowned manufacturers of glass manufacturing
machinery from Italy, Japan, Germany, UK and China. Technical Know-How and Furnace Design of the plant is based
on latest European technology namely “Kimbel” having handsome experience and patent name in glass tubing field.
Production capacity of the plantis 7,300 tons per annum on 350 days / annum basis. Plant consists of two state-of-
the-art glass tubing manufacturing lines to produce high quality European Siandard tubing glass and have been
operating under the supervision of European experts. Itis an import substitute product.
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Initially we commenced the production of clear giass tubing. Thereafter on demand of the customers, your Company
successfully transforms the furnace for production of amber glass tubing. This landmark achievernent has been
made under the supervision of European experts and dedicated team of our professionals.

Tubing is used for manufacturing of Ampoules and Vials by the pharmaceutical indusiry Itself and/ or being supplied by the
Ampoules and Vial manufacturers to the Pharmaceutical Industry. In both the cases Glass Tubing is used as material to
reshape as Ampoules and Vials.

From Silica (used in making tubg) to the customer's forming machines and up to the filling line, each step of the value-chain is
essential in delivering on our promises of serving and enhancing customer cars. Every Ghani Global employse understands
this crede and is held accountable to deliver on such pramiss.

Your Company's world-class processes and controls ensure that our customer's expectations are met. Ghani Global Glass is
honored working with our customers, contributing the greater mission and always look forward o shake hands with the
quality conscious consumers for long-term business relations.

From raw material preparation to final packaging, fubing production facility is seamlessly integrated. Innovative process
control monitors the entire production flow through built-in feedback loaps and dedicated in-line and in-process inspections.

The plant is monitored and contralled via the most advanced Compurter Supervisory control and data system. The PLC
(Programable Lagic Contraller) can runthe process independently.

DEVELOPMENTS

Praduction Process is primary tool in any industry for its product manufacturing, and the performance of industries is judged
by the developments in its production processes over time to optimize the production process. Ghani Global Glass team
always put emphasis on the development and revamping of its production processes. Our hard working team under the
supervision of dedicated managementreaminad busy in Optimizing the Production Process.

Company has installed a pre-heating oven which preheats the sleeve while the old sleeve continues giving production till the
new sleeve is preheated, Dug to this development Company save 3-4 days production. In the result plant production reliability
improved.

Fuel and energy are the major primary sources of running glass operations in industry. Your Company's dedicated team is
committed in optimizing the operation by minimizing the natural gas and electricity requirements in the operations wihtout
getting any adverse affects on production.

EXPANSIONS

Ghani Global Glass applied expertise in glass science, precision forming, and extrusion to design and develop a 21st century
glass ampaules and vials to protect 21st century drugs. Soon after the start of production during April 2018, the Company
announced value added expansion plan during June 3016 for production of Ampaules and Vials fram its own glass tubing.

After receipt first congignment of brand new European Technology machinery known as 0CMI, Company commenced first
phase of production of Vials and Ampaules during January 2017. Alhamdulillah this expansien plan has been completed
during September 2017 under the supervision of European and Chinese experts and has been operating.

Qur ampoules and vials enhances the storage and delivery of drugs, providing more reliable access to medicines essential ta
public health.

SALES & MARKETING

During the first full year of operation we succeeded to imtroduce ourselves in the market as a reliable local supplier. Despite the
fact the Company has been facing tough resistance/ competition from Chinese quality importers ruling from decades. We
alsofocused on building a long-term partnership with every individual customer.
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Alhamduliliah, your Company has hired the services of gualified and experienced teams in Marketing and Sales Division both
in South and Norih.

Ghani Global Glass is the first local Company who has installed the state of the art facility for manufacturing of European
standard USP Type | Glass Tubes in 2016 with the capacity fo cater the country's requirement of tubing which is currently
being imported from China and Iran. We are producing quality fube but dueto import from China, meeting price is difficult and
in order to provide the support to local converiers we are meeting the Chinese landed cast with very meagre margins/rather
meeting our expenses.

We produce and sale these fubing to the converters of Ampoules and Vials across Pakistan for their end users i.s.
Pharmaceutical Companies who arg using these pimary packaging camponent for filling of medicines.

Your Company is also exploring the avenues for its expart in African countries like Tunisia and other surrounding countries.
Samples have already been sentfor Amber and Clear tubing and soon will get the results for further process,

We are currently selling Clear and Amber ampoules from the |ocal tubing to our customners across Pakistan and Alhamdulillah
ourqualityis much better than the other local converters.

We had a successful year in terms of tubing sale as we mada tubing supply to each and every customer who were previously
using Chingse fubing through direct supplies or through stockiest acress the cauntry. This was mada possible due ta glass
quality, and high yleld apart from praviding peace of mind to customers in respect of un-interrupted supplies throughout the
year.

Before the start-up of GGG plant our market was flooded with Chinese tubing which did not qualify to USP type | according to
the international standards. So, the pharma customers were forced to buy the inferior quality packaging productsi.e. ampoule
and vials as the European origin producis were very expensive and beyond the reach of Generic Pharmaceutical
manufacturing industry.

Thanks to GGG who intraduced Neutral Borosilicate glass tubing USP type | clear and amber to meet the requirement of local
market and foreign markets.

HOW IS 2018 LOOKING?

The management of your Company has recently completed the expansion plan by way valug addition and set up Ampoules
and Vials forming section and have introduced Hallan Technology OCMI and SPAMI. Ghanl Global Glass baing the
manufacturer of glass tubing is the pioneer to introducing brand new fully autemated ampoule lines to cater the requirement of
pharma customers. Due to high quality ampoules your Company quickly capture the market shara in North and South as per
avallable production capagity. Alnamdulillah after approval of product quality your company has commenced sales of glass
vials and ampoules to national pharmaceutical companies. Formal appraval for supply of ampoules to multinational
companies is under process and Is expected positive resulis shortly.

Since inception in 20186, GGG facing difficulties to compete againstinferior quality tubing being imported fram China, as mast
of the customers are price conscious ratherthan the quality. But with passage of time this factor is diluting.

Your Company have installed again high technique guality italian machines for manufacture of Tubular Glass Vials USP Type .
Currentty these Vials are being imported from China and other European countries by few Pharma Companies in Pakistan as
most ofthe companies are filling their dry powder in moulded glass vials USP Type |Il. We will produce all sizes of Vials such as
2cc to 20cc. These vials will be in much better quality than what is currently being imported from China.

To cater the requirement of pharma companies who had been importing the empty glass ampoules from China, GGG
has also made a handsome investment fo import the Chinese ampoule machines fo fulfill the requirement of this
segment of the market.

Full impact of above developments will be reflected in the periods to come, “Insha Allah”,
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PAY OUT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The management of your Company strongly believes in passing on the return of investment to their shareholders.
However, pay outto the shareholders will be recommendad on earnings of profit by the Company “InSha Allah”.

RIBA-FREE BUSINESS

Alhamdulillah at GGG all the business transactions and financial deeds are ensured in accordance with the SHARIA.
SAFETY, HEALTH, ENVIRONMENT & QUALITY (SHEQ)

Safety first is the number one objective of Ghani Global Glass, it is incumbent upon the Company and the
management to ensure that all the employees, customers and visitors coming to the site, go back to their families in
safe conditions.

Allthe safety programs, have haen installed. To ensure continuity in the safety programs a full time safety engineer is
on board who ensures that all the safety aspects including human, machines buildings, packing, vehicles and
storage are met and taken care of.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

Ghani Global Glass is focused in providing quality products at competitive ¢ost, maintaining 1SO and safety
standards. Company's quality system is based both on some in-line automatic quality control system and on special
in process procedures carried out by frained operators. In process tests are meant to verify dimensions, product
functionality, pre-breakage load and glass grains tests.

IS0 cartified Quality System of the Company Is focused on satisfying critical specifications, continuously improving
all products and complying with regulatory requirements. After production, the final test is carried out on a statistical
sample in compliance with the [SO standards and issuance of compliance certificate.

Our customers expect the highest quality products and materials, made for their specific needs, and delivered on
time.

Ghani Global Glass has adopted the world's best quality management system 1S0-8001:2008. Certification of the
system has been obtained from world's known “UKAS”. Annual survelllance audit is conducted by the certification
agency to ensure the compliance of the quality management system.

Dimensional inspection of products is carried out 100% in-line, using automated camera control systems. In addition
to the automated vision contral, manual in pracess controls are performed frequently during production. These are
further ensured dimensional, physical and chemical quality compliance to specifications

For ampoules, Ghani Global Glass is making sure that medicines remain safely packed at all times. Its excellent
surface properties provide permanent protection of the contents, ensuring long-term effectiveness of the packed
pharmaceuticals. A 100% optical conirol of all glass iubes involves the examination of every single glass tube for
contamination or surface flaws. Ghani Global Glass ensures to produce high-transparency glass which safely
preservesthe contents.

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
Ghani Global Glass is environmentally alive and is ensuring zero air, water and ground pollution. The Company s

maintaining gardens and plants at the site to make the work place attractive and give comforfable environment to the
employees, visitors and cusiomers.

Your Company has adopted the world's bsst environment management system 1S0-14001:2006. Certification of the
system has been obiained from world's known “UKAS". Annual surveillance audit is conducted by the certification
agency to ensure the compliance of the quality management system.
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In addition to above, all activities at plant are in compliance with the requirements of environment protection rules and
legislations.

HUMAN RESOURCE

Development of Human Resources Is one of the priority areas in Ghani Global Glass as the management considers
human capital as the most precious asset of the Company. Alhamdulillah Ghani Global Glass has hired highly
qualified, experienced staff and all areas such as marketing, plant operations, furnace, quality assurance, finance and
corporate have been covered.

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

Trainings needs analyses are done, gaps are assessed and trainings are planned for the whale year. To ensure the
high standard of performance. Ghani Global Glass conducts on, off job and regular classroom training sessions,
covering operation and maintenance of plant/equipments, quality assurance, environment, and contamination free
packing, onregular basis.

In addition to above European and Chinese experts remain on board to facilitate and train operators and engineers of
the Company.

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

Ghani Global Glass is commitied to have highfocus on quality, environment and safety standards. Ghani Global Glass

is producing high quality USP TYPE 1 NEUTRAL Glass Tubing, Vials and Ampoules. In a very short period your
Company has succeeded to introduce itself in the market as a reliable local supplier.,

Products and exclusive services are ensured to the entire satisfaction of the customers spread over in Karachi,
Lahore and other big cities. Customer suggestions and complaints are welcome and are taken care with top priority.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXECHEQUER

During the year under review Ghani Global Glass has contributed Rs. 201 million (2016: Rs. 103 million) in shape of
taxes, duties and |evies paid to central, provincial govemment and local authorities.

STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

The present auditors' M/s. Rizwan & Company, Chartered Accountants will retire on conclusion of Annual General
Mesting being held on October 28, 2017. As suggested by the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has
recommended their re-appointment as auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2018.

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFIT

Ghani Global Glass operates a funded contributory Provident Fund Scheme for its employees and contributions
based on salaries of the employees are made to the fund on monthly basis.

SHARE PRICE TREND
The share price of Rs.10 each of your Company at ong stage rose as high as Rs. 30.48 during February 2017,
lowered as low as Rs. 13.70 during July 2016 and closed at Rs. 19.99 as on June 30, 2017.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ghani Global Glass has adopted the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Pakistan Stock
Exchange in their Rule Book, relevant for the year ended June 30, 2017 and have been duly complied with.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Statement of Gompliance with best practices of Code of Corporate Governance is annexed.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

The board of Ghani Global Glass has adopted separate code of conductfor its Board of Directors and the employees.
All concems are informed of these codas and are required to observe the rules of conduct in relation to customers,
suppliers and regulations.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Board has formed an Audit Committee, it comprises four members, of whom one is independent and three are
non-executive directors.

The Audit Commitiee has its terms of reference which were determined by the Board of Directors in accordance with
the guidelines provided in the Rule Book.

Five meetings ofthe audit committee were held during the year ended June 30, 2017. The names of audit committee
members and their attendance is as follow:

St.No. | Name of the Directors | Designation No. of Meeting Attended

1 [Main Zahid Said Chairman 05 LAUD IT
2 | Atique Ahmad Khan | Member 01 out of 02 -
3 |Hafiz Faroog Ahmad | Member 04
4 | Saira Faroog Member 05
5 |Farzand Ali Ex-member 03 out of 03

HR&R COMMITTEE

The Beard has formed a Human Resource & Remuneration (HR&R) committee. it comprises four members, of
whom ongis Independent and three are non-executive directors.

The HR&R eommitiee has its terms of reference which were determined by the Board of Directors in accordance with
the guidelines provided inthe Rule Book.

Three mestings of the HR&R commitiee were held during the year ended June 30, 2017. The names of HR&R
committee members and their attendance s as follow:

Sr.No.| Name of the Directors Designation No. of Meeting Attended | §- = gl 2
T Wi Zahid Said Chairman 03 sy N ™ )
2 | Atique Ahmad Khan Member 03 &S 3 \! 5%
3 | Hafiz Farooq Ahmad Member 03 "’QV - ?ﬁ,?
4 | Rabia Atique Member 03 el

RELATIONS WITH STAKEHOLDERS

Ghani Global Glass is committed to establishing mutually beneficial refations with all customers, suppliers, bankers,
employees, stock exchange, SEGP and other business partners of the Company. Alhamdulilliah during the period
under review relations with all stakeholders remained cordial.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

GGG is committed to both sustainable business practices and its responsibilities as a corporate citizen. Wa believe
that Corporate Social Responsibility is primarily about conducting business in a transparent and ethical way that not
only enhances valus of all of our stakeholders but also gives support to the events that enhance the well-baing of the
community.
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Your Company has established Corporate Social Responsibility and guidelines for corporate governance. Customer
Relation Management is a strategic business philosophy and processes are ensured to be rooted through the ethical
practice.

GGG also supports a clean environment and motivate its customers for this cause. GGG fries its level best that
business activities of customers mustbe environment-friendly and not be hazardous to the society.

Your Company has send one employee of the Company, selected through balloting, to perform the Holly Hajj (with
pay on Company's expenses) for 2017 Haj|.

Ghanl Global Glass endeavars to be a trusted corporate entity and fulfills the responsibility towards the environment
and society in general.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors, which consist of seven members, have respansibility to independently and transparently

monitor the performance of the Company and take strategic decision to achisve sustainable growth in the Company
value.

Composition of the present board of directors is as under:

Sr. No.| Category Nao. of Diregtors
1 | Indepandent diractor 01
2 | Non-Executive directors 04
3 | Executive directors 02
Total number of directors 07

The Chairman board of directors is among the non-executive directors.

A written notice of the board mesting along with working papers was sent fo the members seven days before the
meegting.

A total of Seven meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year ended June 30, 2017.

During the financial year ended June 30, 2017, name of persons and their attendance, who were the directors of the
Company are as under:

Sr. No.| Name of the Director No. of meeting attended
1 | Masroor Ahmad Khan 06
2 | Atique Ahmad Khan 06
3 | Hafiz Farooq Ahmad 08
4 | Main Zahid Said 07
& | Rabia Atiqus 07
6 | Saira Faroog 07
7 | Farzand Al 07

Leave of absence was granted to the directors who could not attend some of the board meetings.

The present board of directors will complete their terms of office on October 31, 2017. The election of directors under
section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017, for a further period of three years will be held inthe Annual General Mesting
of the Company being held on Octaber 28, 2017. Present board of directors has fixed eight number of directors for
next perind of three years. Agenda item for election of directors is included in the notice of Annual General Mesting.
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REMUNERATION TO THE CEO AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The board of directors has approved the remuneration of CEQ and executive director(s) as under:

e Designation "“::::e;"’" Effective date
Masroor Ahmad Khan Chief Exgcutive Officer 950,000/~ per month 01-11-2016
Farzand Ali Director/Company Nil -
Secretary

In addition to monthly remuneration the CEG is eligible as member of Employees Provident Fund scheme of the
Company, two Company maintain cars, bonus(s) as and when announced by the Company. CEQ is also eligible all
other benefits which are applicable to other employees ofthe Company.

INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

The sharehclders of the Company in their meeting held on October 31, 2016 has approved the investment of Rs. 200
million in Ghani Gases Limited (GGL) an associated Company in shape of advances and loans. As at the clase of
financial year June 30, 2017, GGL has not fully or partially utilized the approved amount of investment.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL FRAMEWORK

In compliance with the code of Corporate Governance, we give statement of Corporate and financial reporting
framework;

The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up by the management in canfermity with
the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, These statements present fairly the Company's state of
aifairs, the resultofits operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

e Proper books of account have been maintained by the Company.

e Appropriate accounting policies have consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

o |International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of
financial statements and any depariure there from has been adequataly disclosad.

e The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
e There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

e There has heen no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as detailed in the
listing regulations.

e There has been no depariurg from the best practices of transfer pricing.
e Information about taxes and levies is given in the notes of accounts.

o The value of investments and bank balances in respect of staff reirement bengfits.
Provident Fund Rs. 12.758 million (2016: Rs. 4.229 million).

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING UNDER CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A statement of the pattern of shareholding of certain class of shareholders as atJune 30, 2017, whose disclosure is
required under the reporting framework, is included in the annexed shareholder's information.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

No material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have accurred between the end
of financial yaar of the Company and data of this raport excapt completion of expansion plan during third week of
September 2017 by way of value addition project for production of Vials and Ampoules announced by the Company
during June 2016.
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The directors express their deep appreciation to our valued customers who placed their confidence in the company.
We would like to express sincere appreciation to the dedication of company’s employees to their professional
obligations and cooperation by the bankers, governmant agencies, which have enabled the company to display good
performance bothin operational and financial fields.

We thank our sharehokders who reposed their confidence on management of the company, the officials of the SECP
the Karachi Stock Exchange and all govemment functionaries as well as the commandments of Allah Subhanatallah
and Sunnah of our Prophet Muhammad (peace be upon him).

3! Hp o/ SE

Masroor Ahmad Khan Hafiz Farooq Ahmad
(Chief Executive Officer) (Director)
Lahare
October 02, 2017

Annual Report 2017 | 41




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given thatthe 10th Annual General Meeling (AGM) of Ghanl Global Glass Limied (the Company})
will be held on Saturday October 28, 2017 at 12:00 Noon at registered office of the Company at 10-N, Model Town,
Lahore to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017
together with Directors' and Auditors' Report thereon.

2. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2018 and to fix their remuneration. The retiring
auditors' M/S Rizwan & Company, Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-
appointment.

3. To slect sight {08) directors as fixed by the board under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 for a period of
three years commencing from October 31, 2017.

The names of retiring directors are as under:

1.| Atigue Ahmad Khan 2.| Masroor Ahmad Khan 3.| Hafiz Faroog Ahmad
4.| Mian Zahid Said 5,| Rabia Atique .| Saira Farooq
7.| Farzand Al
4. Any other business with permission of the Chair.
IAL BUSINESS

5. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolutions as special
resolution:

RESOLVED THAT authorized share capital of Ghanl Global Glass Limited {the Company) be and is hereby
increased from Rs. 1,200 million divided into 120 million ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach to Rs. 2,000 million
divided into 200 million ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Company be and Is hereby authorized to amand and alter the clause V of
memorandum of association and clause IV of articles of association of the Company to give effect of increasein
authorized shar capital of the Company from Rs. 1,200 million divided into 120 million ordinary shares of Rs. 10
eachto Rs. 2,000 million divided into 200 million ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Chief Executive Officer and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and are
hereby singly empowered and authorized to take all steps and actions necessary, incidental and ancillary as may
be required in this regard and to do all acts, matters, and things as may be necessary or expedient for the purpose
of increase in authorized share capital and amendmant/ alteration in memorandum and articles of association of
the Company.

By order of the Board
Place: Lahore FARZAND ALI
Dated: October 05, 2017 Company Secretary
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Notes:

1. BOOK GLOSURE

Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed and no transfer of shares will be accepted for registration
from Wednesday, October 25, 2017 to Tuesday, October 31, 2017 (both days inclusive). Transfer received in
order at the office of the share registrar

M/s Vision Consulting Limited
1st Floor,3-C, LDA Flats, Lawrence Road, Lahore.
Telephone No. 042-36375531,36375339
Fax No. 042-36312550, Emalil; shares@vcl.com.pk

at the close of business on Tuesday, October 24, 2017 will be treated in time for the purpose of determination of
attendance ofthe AGM.

2. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Any person seeking to contest the election to the office of director whether he/she is retiring director must file with
the Company Secretary his/her intention to offer himseli/herself for election as director not later than 14 days
before the date of AGM u/s 159(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 along with detailed profile and consent to act as
Director on Form-28 and declaration underthe Code of Corporate Governance.

3. ATTENDANCE OF MEETING
A member entitled to attend, speak and vote at the annual general meeting is entitied to appoint a proxy to attend,
speak and voteinstead of him/her.

Proxies in order to be effective duly signed, filled and witnessed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, along with the attested copies of National [dertity Card (NIC) or Passport, not less than 48 hours before
the meeting.

CDC Account Holders will have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 dated January 26, 2000
issued by the SECP for attending the meeting.

Attendance in the AGM shall be on production of original GNIC or Passport.

4. CONSENT FOR THE FACILITY OF VIDEQ-LINK

Members may parficipate in the meeting via video-link facility, if the Company receives a demand from the
members holding an aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at a geographical location outside Lahore, to
participate in the meeting through video-link at least 7 days prior to the date of meeting, the Company will arrange
video link facility in that city.

In this regard, Members who wish to participate through video-link facility, should send a duly signed request as
perthe following format to Registered Address of the Company.
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I\We of being a member of Ghani Global Glass Limited holder
of — ordinary shares as per Registrar Folio No/CDC account No

hereby opt for video conference facility at

Signature of Member

5. ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annual financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017 have been placed at Company's
website(www.ghaniglobalglass.com).

In compliance with SRO No. 470(1) 2016 dated May 31, 2016, issued by the SECP annual financial statements of
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017, along with notice of this annual general meeting is being
dispatched to the shareholders of the Gompany through CD's.

6. STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement set out the material facts concemingthe special business, given in agenda iem No. 5 of the notice,
to be transacted atthe annual general meeting of the Gompany to be held on October 28, 2017.

The authorized share capital of the Company is proposed to be increased fram Rs. 1,200 million divided into 120
million ordinary shares of Rs. 10 eachto Rs. 2,000 million divided into 200 million ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
to meet the future requirements in respect of furtherissue of capital by way of rightissue or otherwise.

All the directors of Ghani Global Glass Limited are interested in above stated special business to the extent of
shares held by them. The directors have no other interest in the special business and/or resolution except as
specified above.
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of GHANI GLOBAL GLASS LIMITED (“the Company”) as at JUNE 30,
2017 and related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement
of changes in equity fogether with the notes forming part thereof, forthe year then ended and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the bast of our knowledge and belief, ware necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

it is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of intemal contral, and
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved aceounting standards and the
raquirements of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our auditin accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan, These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free
of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supparting the amounts and
disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall prasentation of the above said statements. We
believe that our audit provides a reasenable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

{a) In our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the repealed

Companies Ordinance, 1984;

(b} in our opinion—

() the bhalance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in
conformity with the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of
accounts and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied; and

(i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and

(i) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with the objects of the Company;

{c) in our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the balance
shest, profits and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and staternent of
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards
as applicable In Pakistan, and, give the information required by the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984,
in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at
June 30, 2017 and of the loss, comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then
snded; and

(d) in our opinion no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

Rizwan & Company SPFK é&%‘fwm

Lahore 02 OCT 2017
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT JUNE 30, 2017
2mz 2018
ASSETS Noto {Rupaes)
Non-current assats
Proparty, plant and equipment § 1,417,453.106 1,312,835,851
intanglbke assets - goodwill 6 18,784,072 19,794,072
Long term deposits 7 6,767,650 4,674,530
Ciroat rsets 1,444,014,328 1,337,304 453
Stores, spares and loose tools ] 34,270,406 41,507 151
Stock intrade 9 322,545,385 140,319,040
Trade debts 10 76,134,308 35,455,350
Loans and advances 1 18,261,217 8,633,200
Trade deposits and prepayments 12 57.320,235 19,310,848
Other receivables 13 103,489 22,984
Tax refunds due from government 14 122,102,447 90,267,964
Advance income tax - net 15 38,286 454 8,498,469
Cash and bank balances 16 68,123,956 34,915,385
738,147,877 378,950,189
TOTAL ASSETS 2,182,162,705 1,717,254,842
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shere capltal and reserves
Authorized share capital
120,000,000 (2016: 120,000,000) ordinary shares of Rupees 10 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000
sach _—
Issued, subscribed and pald up share capital 17 1,000,000,000 500,000,000
Accumulated losses (176,583,674) (60.668,354)
Loan from sponsors 18 344,860,638 485,660,638
Tatal equity 1,168.266,964 824,992,284
Nen-current liabliitles e
Leng term financing 14 375,708,221 528,168,752
Long term security deposits 400,000 368,057
376,109,221 528,536,809
Currant [labllities
Tradg and other payables 20 106,824 557 93,477 018
Accrued profit on financing 2 10,025,691 5,687,537
Short term borrowings 22 364,231,460 84451613
Current portion of long term financing 19 153,404,730 78,822,646
Provigion for taxation 23 3,300,082 1,286,735
| oormesn || 275508
Total Habliities 1,013,895,741 782 262 358
TOTAL EGUITY AND LIABILIMES 2,182/162,705 1,717 254 642
Contingencles and commitments 24
The annexed notes from 1 10 46 form an Integral part of these financlal statements.
a
o 3 - ¢
i/ 82
MASRGOR AHMAD KHAN ASIM MAHMUD HAFIZ FAROOG AHMAD
(CGHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) (CHIEF FINANGIAL OFFICER) (DIRECTOR)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

2017 2016
Note (Rupses)
Sales - net 25 330,008,178 66,022,932
Cost of sales 26 {817,104,089) {62,568,794)
Gross profit 12,904,089 3,454,138
Administrative expenses 21 {44,814,641) (22,767,742)
Selling and distribution expenses 28 {16,905,929) {8,363,616)
Other operating expenses 29 (995,675) {559,000)

{62,717,245) (31,690,358)

Other income 30 5,886,320 238,050
Lass from operalions {43,926,827) (27,998,170)
Finance cost k]| (68,693,411) {17,541,398)
Loss before taxation (112,626,238) (45,539,569)
Taxation 32 (3,300,082} {5,696,169)
Loss after taxation (115,025,320} (51,235,738)
Earnings per sharg - basic and diluted 33 {1.27) (0.86)

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of thesa financial statements.

év””( w Hypmy S

MASRGOR AHMAD KHAN ASIM MAHMUD HAFIZ FAROOG AHMAD
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) (DIRECTOR)

Annual Report 2017 | 47




CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

007 2016
Note (Rupaes)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash usad in operating activities U {232,001,850) (229,452,802)

Finance cost paid [ (e4380,257) (67,782,839)
Income tax paid (81,074,720) (5,417,446)

(95,434,977) {73,200,285)

Net cash used In operating activities {327,436,837) (302,653,087)
GASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions In operating fixed assets {190,894,200) {7,486,061)
Additions In capttal work In progress {9,640,292) (212,123,617)
Praceeds from disposal of eperating fixed assets 77,500 =
Net cash used In Investing activities {200,456,992) (219,609,678)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

lssue of shares 500,000,000 -
Loan from sponsors {140,800,000) 440,360,638
Long term financing (77,877,447) 53,420,638
Short term bomowings 279,719,847 56,583,146
Net cash generated from financing activities 561,102,400 550,364,422
Net Increase In cash and cash equivalents 83,208,571 28,101,657
Cash and cash equivalents at the heginning of the year 34,915,385 6,813,728
Cash and cash equivalents at ihe end of the year 16 68,123,956 34,915,385

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

év””( w Hypy S

MASRGOR AHMAD KHAN ASIM MAHMUD HAFIZ FAROOQ AHMAD
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) (DIRECTOR)
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

2017 2016
(Rupees)
Loss for the year (115,825,320} (51,235,738)
Other comprehensive income / (loss)
Total comprehensive loss for the year (115,825,320} (51,235,738)

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MASRGOR AHMAD KHAN ASIM MAHMUD HAFIZ FAROOQ AHMAD
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) (DIRECTOR)

W”/ D i
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Shara Capltal | AoSamuielod gy Total
(Rupsas)
Balance as at July 01, 2015 500,000,000 (9,432,616) 45,300,000 535,867,384
Tatal comprehensive loss for the year - (51,235,738) - {51,235,738)
Loan recaived during the year - - 440,360,638 440,360,638
Balance as at June 30, 2016 500,000,000 (60,668,354) 485,660,638 924,992,284
Issue of shares during the year 500,000,000 - - §00,000,000
Total comprehensive loss for the year - {115,925,320) (115,925,320)
Loan repaid during the year - - {140,800,000) (140,800,000)
Balance as at June 30, 2017 1,000,000,000 {176,593 674) 344,860,638 1,168,266,964

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

AP

MASRGOR AHMAD KHAN ASIM MAHMUD
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)

Hiif ey S

HAFIZ FAROOQ AHMAD
(DIRECTOR)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Ghani Global Glass Limited (*the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan under the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) as a private limitsd company on October 04, 2007 as Ghani
Tableware (Private) Limited. Its status was changed 1o public unlisted company, consequently its name was
changed fa Ghani Tableware Limited as on July 24, 2008. Name of the Company was further changed to Ghani
Global Glass Limited on January 14, 2009. The Company became listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange cn December
12, 2014 upon merger of Libas Textiles Limited with and into the Company. The Company's registered office is
situated at 10-N, Madel Town Extension, Lahore.

The Campany is principally engaged in manufacturing and sale of glass tubes, glass-ware, vials and ampules. The
Company commegnced its commercial operations with effact from April 01, 2016.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financlal statemsnts have besn prepared in accordance with the requirements of the repealed Companiss
Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance) and the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved
accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the
Institute of Ghartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP as are nofified under the repealed Companies Ordinance,
1984, provisions of and directives issued under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Wherever the
requirements of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives issued by Securities and Exchanga
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) differ with the requirements of IFRS, the requirements of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directives prevail.

The Companies Ordinance, 1984 has been repealed after the enactment of the Campanies Act, 2017 on May 30,
2017. SECP vide its Circular 17 of 2017 dated July 20, 2017 has clarified that the companies whose financial year
clases an or before June 30, 2017 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984.

AMENDMENTS / INTERPRETATIONS TO EXISTING STANDARDS AND FORTHCOMING REQUIREMENTS
New/ revised accounting standards, amsendmants to published accounting standards, and interpretations
ihat are noi yet effective

The following revised standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective
standard orinterpretation:

Effective dafe
Standard or Interpretation (accounting periods
beginning on or after)
IFRS 2 —Measurement of Share-based Payments Transactions
(Amendments) January 01, 2018
JAS7  —Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative
(Amendmert) January 01, 2017
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Effective date
Standard or Inderpreiation {aceounting periods
beglnning on or after)

IFRS 10 —Consalidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in
Assaciates and Joint Ventures—Sale or Contribution of Assets

between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Verture (Amendments) Not yet finalized
1A 12 —Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized

losses (Amendments) January 01, 2017
IFRS4 —nsurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts — (Amendments) January 01, 2018
IAS 40 -Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property

(Amendments) January 01, 2018
IFRIC 22 —Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance

Consideration January 01, 2018
IFRIC 23 —Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments January 01, 2019

The Company expects that the adoption of the abovs revisions, amendments and interpretations of the standards
will nat affectthe Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

In addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also
been issued by the 1ASB. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
January 01, 2017. The Campany expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any material
impact on the Company's financial statements in the periad of initial application.

2.3 ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND IFRS INTERPRETATIONS THAT HAVE NOT BEEN NOTIFIED BY
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP forthe purpose

of applicability in Pakistan.
IASB Effective date
Standard or Inierpretation {accounting periods
beginning on or after)
IFRS 9  —Financial Instruments - Classification and Measurement January 01, 2018
IFRS 14 —Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 01, 2016
IFRS 15 -Revenue from Confracts with Customers January 01, 2018
IFRS 16 -leases January 01, 2019
IFRS 17 -Insurance Contracts January 01, 2021

24 ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, IFRS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO EXISTING STANDARDS THAT BECOME
EFFECTIVE

The Company has adopted following amendments to IFRSs which became effective during the year:

IFRS 10 —Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 27
Separate Financial Statements: Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception
{Amendment)
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3.2

a)

b

IFRS 11 —Joint Arrangernents — Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment)

IAS1  -Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative (Amendment)

IAS 16  —Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 Intangible Assets: Clarification of Acceptable Method of
Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment)

1AS 16 —Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41 Agriculturs - Agriculture: Bearer Plamts (Amendment)

IAS 27  —Separate Financial Statements — Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements (Amendment)
Improvementis to Accounting Standards Issued by the IASB

IFRS5 —Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in mathods of disposal
IFRS7 —Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Servicing cantracts

IFRS7 —Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed interim
financial statements

IAS 19  -Employae Benefits — Discount rate: regional market issue
IAS 34  —Interim Financial Reporting — Disclesure of information ‘elsewhere in the interim financial report

The adoption of the above amendments, revisions, improvements to accounting standards and interpretations did
not have any effect onthe financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain financial ‘
instruments, which are carried at their fair values. \

Significant accounting judgments and criiical accounting estimates / assumptions |

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the use of ,
cerfain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management te exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of futura avents that are believed to be reasonable ‘
under the circumstances. The areas where varicus assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's

financial statements or where judgments were exercised in application of accounting policies ara as follows:

Incoms taxes

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate authorities.
Instances where the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax depariment at the assessment
and appellate stages and where the Company considers that its views on items of material nature is in accordance
with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

Useful lives, patierns of economic benefits and Impalrments

Management has made estimates of residual values, useful lives and recoverable amounts of certain items of
property, plant and equipment. Any change in these estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of

the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and
impairment loss.
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¢) Provision for doubtful debts

The Gompany raviews its doubiful trade debts and other receivables at each reporting date to assess whether
provision should bs recorded in the profit and loss account. In particular, judgment by management is requirad in
the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision required. Such
estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future
changes to the provisions.

d) Provision for slow moving / obsolete Hems

The Company reviews the carrying values and impairment of stores, spares and loose tools to assess any
diminution in the respective carrying values and wherever required provision for NRY / impairment is made. The
calculation of the provision involves the use of estimates with regard to future estimated use and respective fair
value of stores, spares and |0ose tools.

3.3 Functional and Preseniation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak rupee, which is the functional and presentation currency for the
Company.

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4.1 Properly, plant and equipment
Ovmned

These are stated at costless accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any, except freshold land which is stated
atcost. Costof operating fixed assets comprises historical cost, borrowing costand other expenditure pertaining to
the acquisition, construction, erectian and installation of these assets.

Residual value and the useful life of assets are reviewed at each financial year end and if expectations differ from
previous estimates the change is accounted for as change in accounting estimate in accordance with IAS 8 -
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

Subsequent costs are included in the assef's carrying amount ar recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will fiow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. Normal repairs and maintenance costs are charged to profit and loss
accountas and wheningurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account using the reducing balance method, except for plant and
machinery on which depreciation is charged on production hour basis and furnace on which depreciation is
charged on straight line hasis, so as to write off the cost over the expected useful life of assets at rates, which are
disclosed in notes to the financial statements. Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is
charged from the month in which the asset s acquired or capitalized, while no depreciation is charged for the month
in which the asset s disposed off.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss on disposal or reirement of an asset represented by the
difference between the sale proceads and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as anincome or expenss.
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Capital wark in prograss

Capital wark-in-progress represents expenditure on item of property, plant and equipment which are in the course
of construction and installation, Transfers are made to respective property, plant and equipment category as and
when assets are available for use.

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Impairment

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets excluding inventory
may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assass whather
they are recorded In excess of their recoverable amounts. Where the carrying value exceeds the recoverable
amount, assets are written down to the recoverable amount and the difference is charged to the profit and loss
account.

4.2 Taxation

4.3

4.4

Current

Provision for taxation is based on taxable income at current rates after taking into account tax rebates and credits
available, if any or minimum tax on turnover or alternate corporate tax on accounting profit and tax paid under final
tax regime under relevant provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The charge for current tax also includes
adjustments, whare considered nacessary, o provision for taxation made in previous years arising from orders
under Incame Tax Ordinance, 2001 passed during the year or any previous year(s).

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized using balance shest method, providing far temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The
ameunt of deferred iax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities, using the enacted ar substantively enacted rates of taxation. In this regard, the effects on
deferred taxation of the portion of income expected to be subject to final tax regime is adjusted in accordance with
the requirements of Accounting Technical Releass —27 of the Institute of Ghartered Accountants of Pakistan.

The Company recognizes a deferred tax asset o the extent that it is probable that taxable profits for the foreseeable
future will be available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent thatitis
no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit and loss account is recognized outside profit and loss
account. Deferred tax ems are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction sither in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at amortized cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid inthe future for goods and services received.

Provisions

A provision Is recognized in balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past evert, it Is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
phligations and areliable estimate ¢an be made of the amount of obligation.
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4.6

4.7

4.8
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4.10

4.1

Stores, spares and loose fools

These are valued at moving average cost less provision for slow moving and obsolete items except for items in
transit, which are valued at cost comprising invoice value, plus other charges paid thereon. Provision Is made for
slow moving and obsolete items.

Stockin trade

These are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost is determined as follows:

Raw and packing materials At weighted average cost

Work in process At weighted average cost and related manufacturing expenses
Finished goods At weighted average cost and related manufacturing expenses
ftems in transit Cost comprising invoice values plus other charges incurred therson.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. Aggregate amount of Rupees 4.71 million (2016: Rupees 10.67 million) have
been charged to closing inventory to write down to theirnet realizable value.

Trade debis

Trade debts are carried at the amounts billed / charged which is fair value of consideration to be received in the
future. An estimate is made for doubtful receivables based on review of outstanding amounts at the year end, if any.
Provisions are made against amounts that are considered doubtful by the management. Balances considered bad
andirrecoverable are written off when identified.

Dther receivables

Cther receivables are recognized at nominal amount which is fair value of the consideration to be received in the
future.

Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash squivalents are carried in the balance shest at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cashin hand and cash at bank which are subjectto aninsignificant risk of change In
value.

Loans, advances and deposits

These are initially recognized at cost, which is the fair value of consideration given. Subsequent to the initial
recognition assessment is made at each balance sheet date fo determine whether there is an indication that a
financial asset or group of assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, the estimated recoverable amount of
that asset or group of assels is determined and any impairment losses recognized for the difference between the
recoverabls amount and the carrying value.

Financial instruments
Recognition and de-recognition

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include deposits, trade debts, loans and advances, trade
deposits, other receivables, eash and bank balances, leng-term financing, long term depasits payable, trade and
other payables, accrued profit on financing and short term borrowings ete. All the financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party ta the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are recognized initially at cast, which is the fair value of the consideration
given or received as appropriate, plus any directly attributable fransaction costs. These financial assets and
liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value or amortized cost using the effective rate of interest method, as
the case may be.
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4.14

415

Financial assets are derecognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the
financial asset. The Company loses such canitrol if it realizes the rights to benefits specified in contract, the rights
expire or the Company surrenders those rights. Financial liabilities are derecognized when the obligation specified
inthe contractis discharged, cancelled or expired.

Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the financial assets and financial liabiliies is taken to profit and loss account.

Impairment of financlal assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets excluding inventory
may be impaired. if such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviswed to assess whether
they are recordad in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying valus exceed recoverable amount, assets
are written down to the recoverable amount and the difference is charged to profit and loss account.

Off setting of financlal assets and linanclal liabliities

Afinancial asset and financial liability s set off and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet it the Company
has legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle an a net basis orto realize
the asset and settie the liability simultaneously.

Derivalive financial instrumants

These are initially recorded at cost and are re-measured to fair value at subsequent reporting dates. Any resulting
gain or loss i3 recognized in current year profit and loss account. Derivatives with positive market values are
included in other receivables and derivatives with nepative market values are Included in ather liabilities In the
balance sheet.

Foreign currency transialion

Assets and liabllities in foreign currancies are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing at balance sheetdate or
atthe contracted rates while foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing atthe
transaction date ar atthe contracted rates. Exchange gains and losses are charged to profit and loss accaunt.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received and receivable. Revenue Is recognized ta the extent
itis probable that the ecanomic benefits will flow to company and revenue can be measured reliably.

i) Revenus from the sale of goods is measured net of sales fax, retums and trade discounts, and is recognized
when significant risk and rewards of ownership are transferred to buyer, that is, when deliveries are made and
recovery of consideration is probable.

i) Profit on hank deposits is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account principal outstanding and
rates of profit applicable thereon.

Employeas’ benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a funded employees’ provident fund scheme for its permanent eligible employees. Equal
monthly contributions at the rate of 8.33 parcent of gross pay are made both by the Company and employess o the
fund.
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Compensated absences

Compensated absences are accounted for emplayees of the Company on un-availed balance of leave in the period
in which the absencas are earned.

4.16 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly atiributable to the acquisition, construetion or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of thase assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss account whensver incurred. Finance cost is accounted for on
accrual basls.

417 Related parly transactions and iransier pricing

Transactions and contracts with the related parties are based on the policy that all transactions between the
Company and related parties are carried out atan arm’s length,

418 Intangible asssts

Intangible assets, which are non-monetary assets without physical substancs, are recognized at cost, which
comprise purchase price, non-refundable purchase taxes and other directly atiributable expenditures relating to
their implementation and customization. After initial recognition, an intangible asset is carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized from the month when
these assets are available for use, using the straight line method, whereby the cost of the intangible asset is
amortized over its estimated useful life over which economic benefits are expected to flow fc the Company. The
useful life and amortization method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, ateach reporting date.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the acquisition (fair value of consideration paid) and the fair
value of the net identifiable assets acquired.

Goodwillis stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.

4.19 Operaling segments

Segment reporting is based on the operating (business) segments of the Company. An operating segment is 2
component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to the transactions with any of the Company’s other
components. An operating segment’s operating results are reviewed regulary by the chief executive officerto make
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete
financial information is available. The Campany's format for segment reporting is based on iis products and
services.

The management has determined that the Company has a single reportable segment as the Board of Directors view
the Company's operations as one reportable segment.

S  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2017 2016
Nois s Rupess
Operating fixed assets 5.1 1,401,180,068 1,306,203,105
Capltal work in progress - at cost 52 16,273,038 6,632,746
1.“12453.1“ 1,312,835,851
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5.1.2

5221

B.1

Depreciation charge for the year on operating fixed assets has been allocated as follows:

2017 i 2016
Nate (Rupees)

Cost of sales 26 9z.mm 21,607,988
Admin/strative sxpenses 27 3314672 3,213,489

95.850,974 24,821,457
CAPITAL WORK IN PROBRESS - AT COST
Civil works 5.21 16,273,038 6,632,746
Plant and machinery §.2.2 - -

16,273,038 5,632,746
Civll works
Opening balance 6.882,746 126,842,434
Additions during the year 0,640,292 12,669,561
Capitalized during the year - bullding - (132,875,249)
Closing balance 16.-27& 6,632,746
Plamt and machinary
Opening balance - 868,470,058
Additions during the year - 739 456401
Capitalized during the year 5221 - {1,137,825,495)
Cloging balance - -
Borrowing cost amounting to Rupses NIl (2016:Rupees 40.10 milllon} and trial run loss of Rupees Nil (2016:Rupass 116.75) havs basn
capitalized during the year. 2017 2018

Note (Rupees)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GOODWILL
Closing net book value (NBV) 19,794,072 19,784,072

Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the acquisition (fair value of consideration paid) and the fair value of the net Identifiable
assets acquired at the time of merger of Libaas Textile Limited with and into the Gompany.

The Company assessed the recoverable amount as at June 30, 2017 and determined that 2s of this date there Is no Indication of impairment of
goodwill. The recoverable amount was calculated on the basls of five years financlal business plan which assumes cash flows from aperating,
investing and financing activities.

2017 2016
LONG TERM DEPOSITS Note (Rupees)
Cansidered gond:
Sacurity deposits for ulilities 3,588,800 3,589,600
Sacurity deposits for rentsd premises 3,128,050 1,034,930
Central Depository Company of Pakistan (CDC) 50,000 50,000
8,767,850 4,674,530
STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores 4,864,022 2,848,302
Spare parts 29,266,950 38,386,128
Loose tools 337,388 272,720
ST SIS
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101

11

13

14

15

STOCK IN TRADE

Raw material
Work In process
Finished goods

TRADE DEBTS
Considered good - unsecured
Age of trade debs at the date of halance sheet was as follows:

Age of trade debls
Not past due

0 - 180 days
180- 365 days
1-2 years

LOANS AND ADYANCES
Congldered good - unsecured
Laan to amployess - non profit bearing
Advancas
To employees against apanses
To stppllers and comractors

TRADE DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Congldersd good:

Security deposits

Short term prepayments

Lettar of cradit - In transit

Lettar of cradit margins

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Considered good:
Bank prafit racelvables

TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT
Sales tax refundable

ADVANGE INCOME TAX - NET

Opening balance
Income tax paid during the year

Ad|usted against provision for texation
Closing balance

101

23

2017 2016
{Rupess)

21,849,366 23,211,265
4,284,204 4,885,740
296,411,795 112,222,035
322,545,365 140,319,040
76,134,308 25,455,350
50,902,017 10,758,148
23,777,521 24,607,202
200,950 .
1,253 -
76,134,308 35,455,350
625,334 93,306
370,845 255,951
18,265,038 9,277,943
18,635,883 9,533,894
— 19201217 9,633,200
2,640,942 290,602
55,024 436,358
45,808,208 8,180,072
8,628,061 10,403,614
57,320,235 19,310,646
103,489 22,984
122,102,447 50,287,964
8,498,489 3,081,023
31,0147 5,417 448
39513189 8,498,469
{1.286.7. -
38,286,454 8,498,469
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2047 2018

Note {Rupess)
16  CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 811,108 793423

Balances with banks In:
Gurrent accounts 5,301,187 4,415,058
Deposit accounts 16.1 61,821,710 29,706,904
67,312,847 34,121,962
68,123,958 34,915,385

16.1  The rate of return on deposit accourts ranges from 2% to 5.5% (2016: 2% 1o 6%) per annum.

17  ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

2017 2018 2017 2018
(Numbar of Sharas) {Rupses)
88,000,000 48,000,000  Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully 280,000,000 480,000,000
peid in cash
Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 sach
[gsued for consideration other than cash :
008,000 2,000,000 under scheme of arrangement for 26,000,000 20,000,000
amalgamation.
100,000,000 50,000,000 1,000,000,000 500,000,000

171 The procsss for amalgamation of Libas Taxtil Limitsd with and into the Company as on Dacember 12, 2014 resulted in Issuance of sharss for
congideration other than cash.

17.2  Movemant in issued, subscribad and pald up capital of the company is as follows:

2017 2016 207 216
(Numbsr of Sharas) {Rupans)
50,000,000 80,000,000  Opening balance 500,080,000 500,000,000
50,000,000 - Right shargs issued during the year 500,000,000 -
110,080,000 50,000,000 Closing balanca 1,000,000,000 500,000,000

123 During the year, the Company issued 50,000,000 ordinary shares at par (i.e. Rupees 10 per ordinary shares) through rightigsue of 1 crdinary
share for each 1 share already held.

17.4  Shares held by related partias
Ghani Gases Limited (associated company) held 25,000,000 (2016: Nil) number of ordinary shares representing 25% (2016: Nit%) of the paid

up capital of the Company as at June 30, 2017.
18 LOAN FROM SPONSORS
Unsecured loan
This loan has bsgn obtaingd from sponsors of the Company, which Is unsecured and Interest freg. There Is no fixed tenure or schedule for

repayment of this loan. The repayment is at the option of the Company. During the year, the Company has repaid an aggregate amount of
Rupesas 140.8 million to sponsors in accordance with utilization of proceeds of right issua of sharss.
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18.1

19.2

183

2.1

2017 2016

Note (Rupees)

LONG TERM FINANCING
Diminkshing Musharalah facllity from:
Advance against DM from banking company - secured 191 945,200 -
Syndicate financing from banking companies - secured 192 522,074,608 596,656,695
Islamic Financial Institwtion - secured 193 6,004,143 10,334,703

529,113,951 606,991,388
Current portion taken as current Rability (153,404,730) (78,822,646)

375,708,221 528,168,752

This represants advance received against diminishing musharakah facility having credit limit of Rupees 20 million (2016: Nil), availed from
banking company for purchase of vehicies. The term of the agreement Is 3 1o 5 years. The balance I$ repayable In monthly / guartesty
installments. It carries profit rate of 8 months KIBOR plus 1.75% per annum with a floor of 8% and cap of 18% (2016: Nil). Itis secured against
first axclusive hypathacation changs aver DM assets to b ragistsrad with SECP

This facility was obtained to establish a tubing glass manufacturing plant having credit limit of Rupees 600 million (2016: Rupees 600 million),
cartying profit at the rate of 3 month KIBOR plus 1.956% per annum (2016: 3 month KIBOR plus 1.95% per annum) repayable quarisrly and s
secured against first pari passu charge on all present and future fied agsets of the Company for Rupees 800 million and corporate guarantee of
associated company with graca periad for principal rapaymant of 24 months from the date of first drawdown. The tarm of the agreement is six
{6) years Including grace period.

This represants diminishing musharakah facility having credit fimit of 15.34 million (2016: Rupess 24 million) availed from Islamic financial
Institution for purchase of vehicles. The term of the agreement Is 3 years. The balance Is repayable In 36 Installments. it cammies profft rate of 6
months KIBOR plus 2.25% per annum (2018: 6 months KIBOR plus 2.25% per annum). [t is secured against ownership of DM assets in favor of
sald financlal Institution.

2017 2018

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note {Rupeas)

Payable against supplies and services 20.1 92.402,938 78,626,87%
Advance from customers 4378002 58,580
Bills payable 758,214 758,214
Accrued liabilites 7,854,052 12,273,597
Payable to Employees' Provident Fund 1,114,100 808,800
Withholding income tax 316,161 947,938

106,824,557 93,477,018

This includes amount of Rupees 25,20 million (2016:Rupses 26.20 million) payable to Ghani Engineering (Private) Limited (associated company).
2017 2016
Nois {Rupees)

ACCRUED PROFIT ON FINANCING
Accrued profit on long term financing 5,056,147 4,171,927
Accrued profit on short term borrowings 4,869,544 1,515,610

10,025,891 5,687 537
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
From banking companies - secured: 221 384,231,460 84,451,613

These finances are obtained under profit arrangements and are secured against first pari passu hypothecation charge / ranking charge on the
present and future current asssts, ranking charge on present and future fixed assets of the Company and personal guaranises of sponsor
directors of the Company. These form part of total credit facllites of Rupees 525 million (2016: Rupees 200 million). The rates of profit ranging
fromrelevant KIBOR plus 0.80% to 2% (2016; relevamt KIBOR plus1.75% to 2%).
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2017 2018

Nole {Rupass)
23  PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Opening balance 1,236,735 .
Charged during the year 32 8,300,082 1,288,735
4,538,817 1,288,735

Ad|ustad agalnst advance fax 15 (1,286,735) -
Closing balance 3,300,082 1,286,735

23.1  Assessment up to taxyear 2018 is finalized {deemed assessment) and the available tax losses of the company are Rupees 478.75 million (2015; Rupees 8.95
million)

24  CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

241 Confingencies

24.1.1 Guarantees issued by bank inthe ordinary course of business of 58.41 million (2016: Rupees 32.35 million) against gas cannection in favor of Sui
Northem Gas Pipelines Limited.
242 Commitments

24.21 Commitments in respect of letter of credit for machinery, raw materials, stores & spares cutstanding as at balance sheet date is of Rupass 105.70
million (20186: Rupaas 143.49 miliion).

2422 Commiments for capital expenditure related to buliding amountsd to Rupees 45 millian (2016: Rupess 8 million),

2017 2016
25 SALES - NET - R o)
Gross sales - loval sales 387,809,716 77,534,828
Sales t=x (57,601,538) {11,511,896)
330,008,178 66,022,932
26  COST OF SALES
Raw maarial consumad 26.1 132,441,752 33,124,491
Fraight inward 10,008,766 769,585
Fusl and powsr 112,005,242 16,636,683
Packing expense 20,409,532 4,841 930
Consumabls stores 38,518,082 2,451,379
Salaries, wagas and other bensfits 2%6.2 71,518,089 12,951,233
Rent, rates and taxes 18,100,383 -
Repair and maintenance 3,004,778 723,585
Travslling and vehicle running expensas 4,325,570 159,164
Depraciation 512 92,536,302 21,607,968
QOthers 2,635,857 452,502
Current manufscturing cost 500,682,313 93,738,520
Changes in work in process
Opening stock / transferred from frial run 4,885,740 6,808,403
Closing balance 8 (4.284,204) | (4,885,740) |
601,536 1,810,663

Cost of goods manmtactured T 501,283,348 95,549,183
Changes In finighed goods
Cpening stock / transferred from trial run ﬁzzzz,ou 79,241,646
Closing balance 9 (298,411,795) (112,222.035)

(184,189,760) (32,980,389)
Cost of sales 817,104,088 82,568,794
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211
212

2017 2018
Nete (Rupees)
Raw material consumad
Opening balance / balance after trial run 23,211,265 33,475,662
Purchased during the year 131,079,853 22 860,084
Available for use 154,291,118 56,335,756
Closing balance (21,849,368} (23,211,265)
132,441,752 33,124,491
Salaries, wages and other benefits include amount of Rupees 1,765,453 (2016: Rupees 110,333) relating to Provident fund.
207 2016
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Note {Rupsas)
Salaries, wages and other benefits 211 250822762 5,227,101
Communication 498,184 82,352
Utiities 1,607,385 232,220
Rent, rates and taes 3,375,768 4,575,857
Repair and maintenance 1,548,848 25,430
Office expenses 317450 1,021,451
Travelling and vehicle running expenses 1,066,760 1,017,293
Donation and charity 212 300,000 180,000
Printing and stationery 1,081,208 723,300
Fee and subscription 1579167 5,470,312
Advertisement 318,184 433,025
Depreciation 5.1.2 3,314,672 3,213,489
Othars 826,125 235,812
44,814,641 22,787,742
Salarlas, wages other benefits Include amount of Rupees 1,585,480 {2018; Rupeas 2681,942) relating to Provident fund.
The directors and thelr spouses have no Inferest In the donees. 2017 2016
SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES ot o)
Salarles, wages and other bensfits 28.1 6,490,504 3,153,450
Freight outward 2,038,000 247,150
Communication 21,726 1,153
Travelling and vehicle running expenses 2546,707 742,730
Rent, rates and taxes 5,367,123 933,677
Business promotion 229,500 2,914,085
Others 202,219 371,301
16,905,920 8,363,616
Salarles, wages and other bengfits Include amount of Rupees 161,112 (2016; Rupees 24,606) relating o Provident fund.
2017 2016
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Note {Rupees)
Legal and professional 16875 338,000
Awditors’ remuneration
Statutory audit 250,000 120,000
Half yearly review and other cerfifications 30,000 30,000
280,000 220,000
998,675 559,000
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321

22

323

3.1

Nate (Rupees)

OTHER INGDME
Income from financlal assets
Profit on bank deposits 5,875,002 238,050
Incoms from other than financlal assets
Gain on disposal of aperating fixed asssts 11,237 -

5,886,320 238,050
FINANCE COST
Long term financing 49,161,292 12,704,278
Short tgrm bomowings 16,231,822 3,957,414
Bank charges and commission 3.4 4,305,297 879,708

This includes amount paid to Ghani Gasas Limited (associated company) amaurnting te Rupees 2.6 million {2016: Rupess 2.5 million) on
account of cammission against corporate guarantee to secure syndicate financing facility.

2017 2018
TAXATION Nate (Rupees)
Curren taxation ,
Current year 321 3,300,082 1,286,735
Deiarred faxation
Prior yaar - 4,409,434
3,300,082 5,696,169

Dug to curvent year tax loss, current year tax is charged on the basis of minimum tax on tumover under section 113 or Alternate Comporate Tax
(ACT) on accounting profit under section 113-C of Income Tax Ordinance 2001, whichever is higher. During the year company falls under
minimum tax an Tumever and provisian for taxation Is made accordingly. No other provision for current tax was required keeping In view of
taxable business losses.

Reconciliation of tax expense and product of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax rate is not meaningful due to application of
minimum tax on turnover under saction 113 af Incoms Tax Ordinance 2001 In current ysar and previous yaar.

Deferred tax asset of Rupees 180.78 million (2018: Rupees 129.98 million) dug to brought forward losses has nat been recognized in the currant
financial statements, as in the opinion of the management there is no certainty regarding realization of the amount.

2017 2016
Resisfed
EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Loss atiributabla to ordinary shareholdars {Rupees) (115,825,320) (61,235,738)
Whaighlad avarage number of ardinary shares outstanding
during the year (Numbser) 91,069,706 58,758,551
Eamings per share - basic and diluted (Rupoes) {1.21) {0.88)

No figura for diluled @arnings per share has besn presented as the Company has notissuad any instruments carrying options which would have
animpacton eamings per share when exercised,
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2017 2016

Note {Rupoas)
CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation (112,625,238) {45,539,569)
Adjusiments to reconclie loss to net cash provided by
operating activities
Dspreciation 5.1 95,850,574 24,821 457
Finance costs 31 68,698,411 17,541,399
Gain on disposal of operating fixed asssts 30 (11,287 -
Cash fiows from aperating activities before working
capital changes 51,812,810 (3,176,713
Cash fiows from warking caplial changes
(fncrease) / decrease in current assels:
Storas, spares and looss tools 7,236,745 {32,069,167)
Stock In trads (182,225,325) (126,199,124
Trads debis {40,678,958) {35,455,350)
Loans and advances (9.628.017) 6,824,565
Trada deposlts and prepaymants (a8,000,589) 3,448,510
Other recsivables (B0,505) 51,696
Tax rafunds dua from govarnment {31,814,483) (38,228,542
lagrease / (decrease) in current Kabiities:
Trada and other payables 13,347,538 (4,400,804)
Increase/(decresse) in: _
Long term dapastts - recelvable (2,093,120) {414,930)
Long tarm securty deposi - Payabla 31,9438 368,057
Net cash used in working capital changes (283,914,770) (226,276,089)
Cash ugad In oparating activities !mlon.a!z !229,452,802!

CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES’ REMUNERATION

The aggregate amount charged to profitand loss in respect of chief exscutive, directors and exscutives on account of managerial remuneration,
allowances and perquisites, post employment benefiis and the numberof such chist executive diractors, and exscutives Is as follows,

2017 2018 2017 2018
(Rupees) {Rupess)
Chief Exacutive Exacutives

Managerial remuneration 8,483,635 - 9,230,537 5,514,558
Allowancas and perquisitas 948,365 - 1,455,535 342,814
Post employment benefits 868,986 : 780,287 262,436

11,300,988 - 11,485,508 6,118,608

1 1 B §

The directors and certain execulives are provided with free use of the Gompany maintained cars in accordance with their entitiement.

No meeting fes was paid 1o directors for attending Board meetings during the year (2016: Nil).

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of subsidiary and associated companies, directors of the Company, companies in which directors also hold
directorship, related companies, key management parsonnel and staff retirernent benefit funds.
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Transacticns with related partles other than those disclosad sisewhera are as follows:

Name of related party Nature of Transaction i @ ) i
Associated companliss / undertaking
Assoclates Services 12,000,000 14,300,000
Assoclates Guarantee Commission 2,500,000 2,600,000
Assoclates Purchases 31,359,135 32,835,711
Key management personnel
Sponsors Loan received / (repaid) (140,800,000) 440,360,638
Sponsors Right isgue subscribed 250,511,000 -
Othars
Provident fund trust Cantribution 6,098,944 2,926,652

All transactions with related parties were carried out at an arms length,
PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The fellowing Information ks based on un-audited financlal statzments of Ghan| Global Glass Employses' Providsnt Fund as at June 30, 2017

(2016: audited June 30, 2016).
2017 2016
Information of Provident Fund {Rupons)
Stze of the fund (total assets) 18,303,220 11,783,390
Gast of Investments made 12,177,753 4,092,951
Falr value of Investments made 12,758,803 4,229,867
(%)
Percentage of investments made 0 35
2017 2018 2017 2016
(%) (Rupess)
Braalup of cost of Investments
Investmant and daposit certificates 2 30 3,000,000 1,000,000
Investmant in Savings account in banks 77 70 8,771,753 3,092,951
100 100 12,772,753 4,092,951

Investments out of provident fund trust have been made In accordance with the provistans of section 227 of Companles Ordinance, 1984 and

the rules formulated for the purpose.
RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS
Falr value Werarchy

Judgements and estimates are made In determining the falr values of the financlal Instruments that are recognized and measured at fair value In
thess financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified
lts financlal Instruments Intotha followingthree lavels. An explanation of sach level follows undamaath the table.
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June 30, 2017

Leval 1 Lavel 2 Lavai 3 Total
{Rupess)
Recurring fair value measurements
Finamgial assels
Finantial assets at fair valug
through profit and loss account Nl Nl Hill Nil
June 30, 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Rupeas)
Raeurring falr valus maasurements
Financlal assais
Financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss account Nil Nil Nil il

The Gompany’s policy Is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of falr value hlerarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

Lewel 1; The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale
sacurities) Is based on quoted markst prices at tha and of th reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the

Company is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.

Lavsl 2: The falr valus of financial Insiruments that ars not traded In an active markat (for axample, over-the-counter derivatives) Is determined
using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observeble market data and rely as littie as possible on entity - specific estimates. H all
signifiant inputs raquired to fair value an instrument are observabla, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: if one or more of the significant inputs is nol based on observable market data, the instrument is incluged inlevel 3. This is the case for

unlisted equity securifies.

As at raporting dale, the Company has no lem to report In thesa lavels.
3%  INFORMATION FOR ALL SHARES ISLAMIC INDEX SCREENING

38.1  Information

Dsscription

{1) Assets
Loans and advances
Loan io employses - non profit bearing
Deposits
Deposits
Bank balances
Bank balances
(ii) Liabliitles
Leans and deposits
Long term financing
Long term deposits
Short tarm borrawings
{ly Otherincome
Income from finanelal assats
Income from other than financial assets

2017
Carvied under
Non - Sharia Sharla
Nots amangsments  amangements
{Rupees)

1 - 625,334
7&12 - 9,408,592
16 - 7,312,847
18 - 529,113,951
- 400,000
22 364,231,460
a0 - 5,875,082
0 - 11,237
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2018

Carried under
Non - Sharia Sharia
Deseelption Note amangements arrangemenis
(Rupees)
(1) Assets
Loans and advancas
Laan lo employsas - non profit bearing 1 - 99,306
Deposits
Deposits 7&12 - 4,965,132
Bank balances
Bank balances 16 - 34,121,962
(ii) Llabliitles
Loans and deposits
Long term financing 19 - 506,981,398
Long term depostts = 388,057
Short term borrowings 22 84,451,613
() Other income
Income from financial assets 30 - 238,050
Income from other than financlal assets . 2
2017
Carried under
Non - Sharia Sharla
o Note arrangaments arrangements
(Rupaes)
39.2 Sources of other incoma 30
Profit on bank deposits - 5,875,002
Galn on disposal of operating fbed assets - 11,237
39.3 The ravanue of tha Company is from sals of glass lubes, glass-ware, vials and ampulss.
394 Relstionship with banks
The Company has Islamic window opsrations with all the banks and financial institutions.
40  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
40.1  Financial risk faciors

The Gompany's activities expose it ko a variely of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overal| risk management program focuses on the unprediciability of financial markets and seeksto
minimize potential adverse effects on the financlal performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors {the Board} and Chief Financial Officer (GFO). The Board provides principles for overall
risk management, as well as palicies covering speciic arsas such as currency risk, equity price risk, Imerest rate risk, credi risk and llquidity
risk.

{a) Markat rigk
(1) Currency sk

Currency risk Is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In forelgn exchange
rates. Gurrency risk arises mainly from future cammercial transactions or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign
cumrsncles.

Tha Company Is axposad o curmsncy risk arising from varlous currancy exposuras, prirarily with respact fo tha EURO and Linited States Dollar
(USD). As on reparting date, the Company's foreign exchange risk exposure is restricted to the loans and advances and amounts payable to
foreign entitias. The Company's exposure to currency risk was as follows:

Following Is the gross balance sheet exposure classHied Into separate foreign currencles:
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2017 2016 2017 2016

(USD) _(EURO)

Loans and advances 364 - - -
Trade and other payabies - 130,000} (360,626) (45,614)
Gross balance sheet exposure 364 130,000) (360,626) (45,614)
The following significant exchange rates wera applied during the year:

Averags rate Spol rate

2017 2018 2017 2016
{Rupees) {Rupees)

PKR per
EURO 114,22 115,73 118,63 116.80
USsD 104.81 104.35 104.85 104.83
Sensitivity analysis

Ifthe functional currency, atreporting date, had weakened / strengthenad by 5% againstthe USD with all other variables held constant, there will
be no Impact on loss after taxation for the yaar (2016: NI}, mainly as a resutt of exchange losses / gains on transiation of foreign exchange
denominated financial Instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated on a symmetric basis. The
sansitivity analysls |s unrsprasentative of Inherent currency risk as the year snd exposure does not reflsctthe exposurs during the year.

{il) Proftt rate risk

Tha Gompany has no significant long-term profii-bearing assets. The Company's profit rats risk arises from long term Ilabiitles. Borrowings
obtained at variable rates expose the Company to cash flow profit rale risk. Borrowings obtained at fied rate expose the Company fo fair value
profit rate risk.

At the balance shest dals tha profit rate profile of the Company’s profit bearing financial instruments was:

2017 2016
(Rupess)
Floating rate Instruments
Financlal assets
Cash at bank - deposit accounts 61,821,710 29,706,904
Financial liabilities ;
Long term financing 520,113,851 608,991,398
Short term borrowings 364,231,460 84,451,813

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instrumants

The Gompany does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit orloss. Therefore, 2 change in profit
rats &t the balance shest dale would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

Cash flow sensiiivity analysis for variable rate Instruments

The following analysis demonstraies the sensitivity i a reasonably possible change in profit rates, with all other variables held constant, of the
company's profit before tax. This analysis is prepared assuming the amounts of floating rate instruments cutstanding at balance sheet dates
wers outstanding forthe whole year

Changes In Eifacts on Profit
Interest Rale Bafore Tax
(%) (Rupees)
Bank balances - deposit accounts 207 +1.50 928,826
150 (928,826)
+1.50 445,604
P 1.50 (445,604)

Annual Report 2017 | 71




Long term finanging ST +2.00 10,582,279
-2.00 (10,582,279)

+2.00 12,139,828

e 2,00 (12,133,828)

Shart term borrowings 2017 +2.00 7,284,629
2,00 (7.284,629)

+2.00 1,688,032

Ry 2,00 (1,689,032)

{lll) Other prica risk
Price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
{other than those arising from Interest rate sk or currency rsk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the Indlvidual financlal
instrument or its issuer, orfactors atfecting all similar financial instruments traded in the markst.

The Company does not have financial assets and liabilities whose fair value or future cash flows will fluctuste because of changes in market
prices.

{b) Cradit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if 2 cuslomer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to mest its contraciual
obligations. To manage credit risk the Company maintains procedurss covering tha application for cradit approvals, granting and ranewal of
courterparty limits and menitoring of exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viability of all counterparties is
regularly monitorsd and assessed.

The Company is exposed to credil risk from iis operating activities primarily for sundry receivables and other financial asssis.
The Gompany’s credit risk exposures are categorized under the following headings:

Counterpariios
The Gompany conducts transactions with the fallawing major types of counterparties:
Trade debts

Trade debts shall be essemtially dug from lacal customers agalnst sale of glass products. Sales fo the Company’s customers shall be made an
specific terms. Customer credit risk shall be managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and
conrols relating to customer cradit sk managament. Credit Iimits are Being establishad for all customars based on Intarnal rating critaria.
Credit quality of the customer is also being assessed based on an extensive credit rating. Outstanding customer receivables shall be regulariy
monitorad.

Exposure io credit risk
The camying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The meximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date
was:
2017 2016
Mote (Rupees)

Long term deposits 7 8,767,650 4,674,530
Trade dabis 10 76,134,308 35,455,350
Loans to employses 1 825,334 99,306
Trade daposits 12 2,640,842 290,602
Other recelvables 13 103,489 22,984
Bank balancas 16 67,312,847 34,121,962

153,584,570 74,684,734
Provision for trade debis

Based on age analysis, relationship with custamers and past &xperience no provision for doubtful debis i required for the year ended June 30,
2017 and does not expect any par ty to fail to meet theirobligation.
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Cash at hanks

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (i available) or
in historical Information about counter parfy dafault rate. Tha tabla below shows the bank balances hald with soma major countar pariies at tha
balance sheet date:

2017 2016
Banks Agency Short term Long ferm {Rupees)
MCB Islamic  Bank
Limited PAGRA Al A 38,266 13,117
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A+ AAA 4,297,060 9,434
Habib Metropolitan
Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ 584,605 13,296
Banklslami  Pakistan
Limited PACRA A+ Al 220 119
Meezan Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AR 3,528,886 5,375,843
Al-Baraka Bank SN
{Pakistan) Limited PACRA A1 A 21,710,888 4,330,506
The Bank of Khyber PACRA Al A - 43,517 3,200
Bank Al Habib Limitzd PACRA A+ A+ 1,450,252 2n
Summit Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1 A- 1341 143,185
Askar Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ 8,340,146 3,979,714
National ~ Bank  of
Pakistan PAGRA Al+ AAA 328419 153,171
Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ 1,081,508 20,100,100
Standard Chartered
Bank (Pakistan)
Limited PAGRA Al+ AAA 36,856 -
Allied Bank Limfted PACRA A+ AR+ 760,156 -
The Bank of Punjab PACRA A+ AA 25,017,721 -

67,312,847 34,121,962

Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counter parties and after giving due consideration to their sirong financial
standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counter parties on thelr obllgations to the Company. Accordingly the ereditriskis
minimal.

(¢} Liguldhy risk
Liquidity risk Is the risk that an enity will encoumnter difficulty In masting oblligations assoclzted with financial Nablliles.

The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ansure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity th meet its Rabilities when
due, undar both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unaccsptabls losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.
Management believes the llquidity riskto be low.

Thetable below analyses the Company's financial labilities into relevant maturity grouping based on ths remaining period at the balance shest to the
contractual maturity date, The amounts discloged inthe table are the contraciual undiscounted cash flows.

Carrying Conlractual cash Less than m
Amounl fiows 1 yoer years
{Rupees)
2017
Long term financing 529,113,851 529,118,951 153,404,730 375,708,221
Long term sacurtty dapasits payabls 400,000 400,000 - 400,000
Trads and other payables 106,824,557 106,824,557 108,824,557 -
Accrusd profit on financing 10,025,891 10,025,691 10,025,691 -
Short term borrowings 364,231,480 364,231,480 364,231,460

1,010,595,639 1,010,595,853 634,486,438 378,108,221
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Between
Carrying Amount l.‘.olnle:: caeh L'::;:" 1and5
years
(Rupoas)
2016
Long term financing 606,991,398 606,991,398 78,822,646 528,168,752
Long term security deposils payable 368,057 368,057 - 368,057
Trade and other payables 83,477,018 93,477,018 83,477,018 -
Accrued profit on financing 5,687,537 5,687,537 5,687,537 -
Short tenm bomowings 84,451,613 84,451,613 84,451,613 -
790,975,623 790,975,623 262,438,814 528,536,809

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financlal liabilities have been determine! on the hasis of profit rates effective as at balance sheet

dates. The rates of profit have basn disclosed in respacliva notes to the finaneial statements.
Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Tha carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities refisctad in financial statemants approximate theiriair values. Fair valua is detarminad an

1he basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

2017 2016
{Rupees}
40.3 Finangial ingtruments by categovies
Assels as per balance sheel
Long term deposits 6,767,650 4,674,530
Trade debis 76.134.308 35,455,350
Loans and advances 19.261.217 9,633,200
Trade depasits 2,640,942 290,602
Other receivables 103,489 22,884
Cash and bank balances 68,123,956 34,815,385
173,031,562 84,992,051

Financial ||ablities at amoriized cost
Liabliitles as per balance shast
Long term financing 529,113,951 506,931,398
Long term sacurtty dapashis payable 400,000 368,057
Trade and other payables 106,824 557 93,477,018
Acerued proftt on financings 10,025,681 5,687,537
Short term barrowings 364,231,460 84,451 613

1,010,595,659. 790,975 623

40.4 CapHal risk management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concem in order to provide
return for shareholders and benefits for ather stakeholders and to malntain healthier capltal ratios In order o support fts business and maximize
shareholders value. The Company manages its capital structurs and makes adjustments fo it, in the light of changes in economic conditions. To
malntaln or adjust the capital structurs, tha Company may adjust dividand payments to the sharahalders, refurn an eapttal to shareholdars or

issue new shares.

No changes ware made In the objectivas, policles or processes from the previous year. The Company manltars capital using gearing ratlo,
which is debt divided by equity plus net debt. Debt represents long term financing obtained by the Company as referred to in nokes 19 and 22.
Tolal capital amployed includes ‘total aquity’ as shown in the balanca sheet plus debt. The Company’s siratagy, which was unchangad from last

year, was to maintaln optimal capital structure In orderto minimize costof capital.
The gearing ratlo as at year ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016 Is as follows:

2017 2015
Note {Rupecs)
Dabt 19422 520,113,951 606,991,398
Equity 1,183,288,964 924,092 284
Total capital smployed 1,697,380,915 1,531,083,682
Gearlny raio 3% 40%
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441

45.1

453

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The financial sialements have been prepared on single reporiable segment basis. All non current assets of the Company
are presently located in Pakistan,

2017 2018
NUMEBER OF EMPLOYEES
Total number of employees at year end 188 121
Average number of employees during the year 157 50
PLANT CAPACITY AND ANNUAL PRODUCTION
The production capacity and the actual packed production achieved during the year are as follows:
Capacity of production Actual packed production
2017 2016 2017 _ 2018
. Tons M. Tens
Neutral glass tubing clear and amber 7,300 1,820 4,085 a51

The sfficiency of 56% (2016: 47%) in nsuiral glass tubing is under utilized primarily due fo normal repair and maintenance and shifting of
productling.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financiel statements have been authorized for issue by Board of Directors of the Company on October 02, 2017.

BENERAL

Cormesponding figures have been re-aranged / re-classified wherever necessary to facilitale comparison. However, no
significant reclassification has been made during the year.

Comesponding figures are not comparabie because the Company has startad s operations during last threa menths of the corresponding vear.
Fgures have been rounded ofi to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise stated,

Q\va{ }%‘)‘ Y 4 Sl

MASRQOR AHMAD KHAN ASIM MAHMUD HAFIZ FAROOG AHMAD
(CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) (CHIEF FAINANCIAL OFFICER) (DIRECTOR)
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FORM OF PROXY
10" Annual General Meeting
GHANI GLOBAL GLASS LIMITED

I/We
of
being a membar of GHANI GLOBAL GLASS LIMITED

hereby appoint
of

failing him

as my / our Proxy to attend act and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at 10" Annual General Meeting of the members
of the Company to be held at Lahere on Saturday, October 28, 2017 at 12:00 Noon and at any adjournment(s) thereof.

Signed thiS —————day of October 2017.
Sign by the said Member
Signed in the presence of:
1. Signature: 2. Signature:
Name: Name:
Address: Address:
CNIC/Passport No. CNIC/Passport No.
For Proxy | For alternate
Information required For Member Proxy (*}
{Shareholder)
{If member) Affix
Number of shares held
: Revenue
Folio No. Stamp of
€bC Participant Rs.5/
Account | I.D.
Na. Account No.

(*) Upon failing of appainted Proxy.
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